DOCUMENT #202300348

- 05/11/23  04:24:50 PM
BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 1 f 1

REGULAR MEETING BY Erica Garcia
AGENDA
May 16, 2023
9:00 a.m.
1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of agenda and minutes
4. Hospital Report '
5. Discussion/Possible Action Items
i.  Resolution 2023-37 Acceptance of FY 22 Audit
ii. MET Tower applications- Invenergy, BluEarth
iii.  BluEarth Renewables Preliminary Plan Review Submission
iv.  Consideration of Resolution 2023-38 Proclamation to Restrict Fireworks Sale
and Use Due to Extreme Drought
v.  Consideration of Resolution 2023-39 Acceptance of Updated Salary Plan
Comp Schedule
vi.  Consideration of Resolution 2023-40 Increase of Union County’s Operating
Mill Levy Tax Rate
vii,  Approval of UCGH's request to close Home Health Services
viii.  Restructuring of NMFA Loans PPRF-1707, PPRF-3384, PPRF-4931
ix.  Summer Rec Program presentation
X.  Strategic Planning Review
xi.  Approval of Bills
xii.  Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
xiii.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
xiv.  County Travel Requests
xv.  Budget Hearing

11:00 a.m. Citizen’s Forum

RN

Executive Session-

County Manager Report

Road Superintendent

Fire Coordinator/Emergency Manager Report
Elected Officials Reports

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)7 — Attorney-Client Privilege Pertaining to Threatened or
Pending Litigation in which the County is or may become a participant: UCGH and Limited
Personnel Matters Pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 10-15-1(H)1.

MOTION AND ROLL CALL VOTE

Adjourn

As of 5/11/2023

Next Meeting June 20, 2023 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
April 11, 2023

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

Commissioner W. Carr Vincent

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson Treasurer Shea Arnett

Assessor Hollie Sandoval Sheriff Curtis Skaggs Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence
GUESTS:

Tammie Stump — CEO, Union County General Hospital
Melissa Prante — CFO, Union County General Hospital
Lynette Keeth — Director, CUCEDP

Talisha Valdez — NMSU Extension Agent

Justin Drumm — Chief, Clayton Fire and Rescue

Kelly Ricks — Director, Des Moines Senior Center

At 9:06 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Chairman Kiesling stepped down as Chairman, and moved to suspend Roberts Rules of Order, due to the
absence of Commissioner Vincent. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL
Aye. Motion carried.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of March 14, 2023.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Tammie Stump, CEO, reported on statistics for March. Before the meeting, the “County Commissioner
Monthly Hospital Report, Union County General Hospital, Tammie Stump, CEO, April 11, 2023”, was
distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Provider
Recruitment Update; Financial Assistance/Compliance Update; Business Office/Revenue Cycle Update;
Compliance; Radiology; Plant Services; Therapy Services; Pharmacy; Laboratory; Nursing; Social Work
Consults; Home Health; Swing Bed; Union County/Des Moines Health Centers; IT;
HVAC/Vestibule/Cryogenic Tank 3000 gallon/Grade Survey.



Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on financials for February. Before the meeting, the “Clayton Health Systems,
Inc. Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary, 8th month FYE 2023”, and, the “Clayton
Health Systems March 22, 2023 MOR Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Period ending February 28,
2023”, was distributed to the board. Iltems covered included the following (but not limited to the following):
Key Statistics; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD; Balance Sheet.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
RESOLUTION 2023-36 AMISTAD/HAYDEN FIRE NMFA LOAN APPLICATION

A proposed resolution authorizing and approving submission of a completed application to New Mexico

Finance Authority for financial assistance and project approval for the purchase of a fire fighting apparatus by
Amistad/Hayden Fire Department.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve Resolution 2023-26, Authorizing and Approving Submission of a
Completed Application for Financial Assistance and Project Approval to the New Mexico Finance Authority.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

SUBDIVISION EXEMPTION — RAINBOW RANCH

Two proposed subdivision ordinance claims of exemption submitted by Rainbow Ranch, located in Sec 4, 5,
and 6, T30N, R28E, and Sec 31, T31N, R28E. :

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve both Subdivision Claims of Exemption presented by Rainbow Ranch.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

STRATEGIC PLANNING REVIEW L
Mgr. Thompson gave an overview of the recent Strategic Planning retreat that was attended by county
personnel, and a plan moving forward.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

This item was tabled until later in the meeting, to include last minute bills.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK
A sizeable list of items for disposition, including items from the Sheriff's office and the Road Department, were
presented for review and approval.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve the Inventory Items for Disposition list as presented. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE — APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

No healthcare assistance claims were presented for approval.



COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS

Clerk Green and Commissioner Kiesling will attend a NMC Board meeting in Angel Fire, and Clerk Green and
staff, Treasurer Arnett and Deputy Treasurer Arellano, Mgr. Thompson, and Commissioner Kiesling will attend
the Legislative Review meeting in Las Vegas, NM. All travel approved.

APPROVAL OF BILLS
Bills in the amount of $191,706.36 were presented for review and approval.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve bills in the amount of $191,706.36. Commissioner Kiesling seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

At 9:55 a.m., the meeting recessed for a short break.
At 10:03 a.m., the meeting resumed.

CITIZEN’S FORUM

Lynette Keeth, CUCEDP Director, gave an overview of the organization’s activities, and discussed her budget
request for FY2024. :

Talisha Valdez, NMSU County Extension Agent, gave an overview of the organization’s activities, and discussed
her budget request for FY2024.

Justin Drumm, Clayton Fire and Rescue Chief, gave an overview of the orgamzatnon s activities, and discussed
his budget request for FY2024.

Kelly Ricks, Des Moines Senior Center Direttor, gave an overView ofthe organization’s activities, and discussed
her budget request for FY2024.

BUDGET HEARING

Prior to the meeting, Mgr. Thompson distributed a draft FY24 budget to elected officials and department
heads. A lengthy discussion was had regarding various line item increases, and the overall budget and financial
condition of the county. Budget discussion will continue at the May commission meeting.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Treasurer Arnett reported that property taxes are currently 70% collected.
Assessor Sandoval distributed her annual report to the commission for review, and gave a brief overview.

Clerk Green welcomed new Deputy Clerk Erica Garcia to her office, and Clerk Green announced her recent
election to Chairman of the Clerks Affiliate.

Sheriff Skaggs stated he may have a possible candidate for undersheriff, and gave an update on recent drug
related issues affecting our county.



Commissioner Kiesling reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Eastern Area Workforce
Solutions offers a CDL course; He is following up on reports of rough roads around the county.

ADJOURN: At 12:30 p.m., Commissioner Miller moved to adjourn after lunch. Commissioner Kiesling
seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 9, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. The
next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 20, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk ~ W. Carr Vincent - Vice Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



Clayton Health Systems, Inc

Union County General Consolidated

9th Month FYE 2023

Executive Financial Summary

Unaudited

03/31/23 03/31/23 YTD ¥YTD YTD

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Total Admissions 11 18 110 159 (49)
Total Patient Days 44 84 528 763 (235)
Average Length of Stay Total 4.00 4.67 4.80 4.80 0.00
Total Emergency Room Visits 142 161 1,404 1,452 (48)
Outpatient Visits (NOT CLINIC) 397 629 4,445 5,663 (1,218)
Total Surgeries 11 4 36 33 3
Total Gl Procedures 5 6 50 64 (14)

03/31/23 03/31/23 YTp YTD YD

REPORTED IN THOUSANDS ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Revenue:
Gross Patient Revenues $1,644 $1,793 $13,217 $16,134 (2,917)
Deductions from Revenue (667) (784) (5,262) (7,074) 1,812
Net Patient Revenues 977 1,009 7,955 9,060 (1,105)
Other Revenue 282 295 2,543 2,754 (211)
Total Net Revenues 1,259 1,304 10,498 11,814 (1,316)
Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits 729 704 6,035 6,342 307
Professional Fees 12 47 372 424 52
Purchased Services 113 113 1,038 1,015 (23)
Supply Expenses 111 128 941 1,153 212
Other Operating Expenses 364 237 2,379 2,108 (271)
Depreciation & Interest Expense 64 74 586 660 74
Total Expenses 1,393 1,303 11,351 11,702 351
OPERATING MARGIN (134) 1 (853) 112 (965)
NET MARGIN ($134) $1 ($853) $112 ($965)
EBIDA ($70) $75 ($268) $772 ($1,039)

Audited
Unaudited 03/31/23 03/31/22 06/30/22
ASSETS
Current Assets $2,480 $4,507 $5,976
Property, Plant & Equipment (Net) 9,624 9,995 8,925
Other Assets 859 1,305 925
Total Unrestricted Assets 12,963 15,807 17,527
Assets Whose Use is Limited 1,927 1,871 1,530
Total Assets $14,890 $17,678 $19,057
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities $1,587 $2,436 $3,887
Debt Borrowings, net of current 2,034 2,442 2,503
Total Liabilities 3,621 4,878 6,390
Net Position 11,269 12,800 12,667
Total Liabilities and Net Position $14,890 $17,678 $19,057

BALANCE SHEET




CLAYTON HEALTH SYSTEMS
APRIL 25, 2023 MOR
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period Ending March 31, 2023

INCOME STATEMENT:

@NO O RN

Gross patient revenue for February is $1.64M; $149k < budget; $123k > PY.
Total net patient revenue for the month, after CA was $977k.

Total other revenue for the month is $198k.

County tax subsidy revenue is, an estimate based off the county budget, $84k.
Total MTD net operating revenue is $1.3M; $45k< budget; $18k < PY.
Operating expenses for the month are $1.4M; $90k > budget; $144k > PY.
Operating loss of $134k and EBIDA loss of $70k.

YTD, we have an operating loss of $853k and EBIDA loss of $267k.

YTD Budget to Actual Variances is as follows:

Gross Patient Revenue is under budget by $2.9M.

Total Net Operating Revenues are under our YTD budget by $1.3M.

Total Operating Expenses are under YTD budget by $351k.

Salary/Benefits are under budget YTD by $307k.

Professional fees/Purchased Services are over budget by $29k.

Pharmacy, Medical, Other Supplies are under budget by $212k.

Other operating expenses (postage, subscriptions, dues, licenses, taxes,
maintenance, lease, utilities, travel, and education) are over budget by $271k.
Includes physician recruiting, audit invoices and 340B management fees.
Depreciation and Interest are under budget by $74k.

BALANCE SHEET:

9.

10.
1.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

UCGH had cash and cash equivalents of $564k.
March had CD balances total $930k.

AR Mill Levy and GRT balance $325k.

Net Patient AR is $1.54M.

AP Manual accruals is $75k.

CR for 2021 has an estimate of $9k receivable.
CR for 2022 has an estimated receivable of $29k.
March Days Cash on Hand is 14 days.



é%l]mon ouniy

RESOLUTION #2023-37
ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF THE FY 22 AUDIT

WHEREAS, the Union County is required by statute to contract with an independent auditor
to perform the required annual audit or agreed upon procedures for Fiscal Year 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Union County Commissioners has directed the accomplishment of
the audit for FY 2 be completed; and,

WHEREAS, this audit has been completed and presented to the Union County Board of
Commissioners per the April 18, 2023 Letter from the State Auditor authorizing the release of the FY
22 audit.

WHEREAS, NMAC 2.2.2.10 (M) (4) provides in pertinent part that “Once the audit report is
officially released to the agency by the state auditor (by a release letter) and the required waiting
period of five calendar days has passed, unless waived by the agency in writing, the audit report shall
be presented by the IPA, to a quorum of the governing authority of the agency at a meeting held in
accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if applicable;” and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Union County Board of Commissioners
does hereby accept and approve the completed audit report and findings as indicated within this
document.

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED this 16th day of May, 2023 in regular session by the Union
County Board of Commissioners, at Clayton, Union County, New Mexico.

ATTEST

SEAL Clayton Kiesling, Chair

Brenda Green, County Clerk

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



Invenergy

Brandy Thompson

County Manager

Union County, NM

PO Box 340

Clayton, New Mexico, 88415

May 11, 2023

Dear Ms. Thompson,

On October 12", 2021, the Union County Board of Commissioners approved
Invenergy’s Anemometer and Meteorological Tower Permit application to support the
Spinneret wind project. After receiving this approval, Invenergy made a strategic
decision not to install that MET tower. Today, Invenergy would like to move forward
with installing that MET tower to collect wind resource data. The MET tower
Invenergy is seeking to install is 20 meters taller than the MET tower described in the
approved application. Given the difference in height of the new MET tower and the
amount of time that has passed since the original application, Invenergy is
resubmitting an amended permit application for reapproval.

As mentioned in the Union County Wind Ordinance, Invenergy’s attached application for
the placement of one MET tower consists of:

v General area proposed for tower location
v" Tower description and specifications, including height information
v" Documentation of landowner approval

Should you or the commissioners request any further information prior to coming to a
decision on the permit approval, | would be happy to supply additional documentation.

Sincerely,
Hannah Larkin

Hannah Larkin | Senior Associate, Renewable Development
Invenergy | 1401 17" Street, Suite 1100, Denver, CO 80202
HLarkin@invenergy.com | Mobile 401.256.6835 | Office 303.557.44398

invenerqgy.co



/‘W\A

nion Lounty

Justin Bennett PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Clayton Kiesling (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Walter Hall WWW.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

October 12, 2021

Justin Richardson

Analyst, Renewable Development
Invenergy

1401 17™ St., Ste 1000

Denver CO 80202

Mr. Richardson,

Thank you for submitting your Anemometer and Meteorological Tower Permit Application for the
Invenergy Spinneret project. Your application has been reviewed and meets the criteria requirements
for Union County Wind Ordinance #40. Your application was approved during the regular Board of
County Commissioners’ meeting on October 12, 2021,

The Union County Commission supports Invenergy’s efforts in future construction of a wind farm
within Union County. We look forward to assisting you as needed throughout this project. Please let

me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Union County Manager



%mon.—..HQKWHHH 1202 ‘62 Joquisides ooixay maN “Aunog uoun | ssyuag ABisug puipy 1eisuulds

Arewwng 13N

03 ¥esHS15 Bl PUEENSI RG[HODIBYASOST) ST RS T SNlI/Ed - 1§8/3829 a2 2] e B S

00 A=Y

peoy pasedunig ———

peoy [Ba0] ——

peod funoy ——

anoy SA.IS/SN ——
uopedlisse|D peoy

Hfiepunog joslold u

fuepunog [sared [
uogesolamel 13N W

pusBa|

V

Bu|plieH




SIDE GUY ANCHORS

192n [62'-9.97

/TI]\J[R ﬁ

UPHILL
DOWNWIND

*[PPOSITE" ANCHORS
SHOULD BE UPHILL OR
DOWNWIND

SIDE_GUY ANCHORS
ASEPLATE (INNER, MIDDLE, OUTER)

~——45n [147'-7.7"]
=~—50m [164'-05"]

TO CENTER ANCHOR

——55m [180°~5.4"]

TURNING BLOCK

ANCHORS (3). SPACED

Im (40 INCHES) MIN APART
IN LINE WITH WINCH
CABLE.

) WINCH ANCHOR
7 Tiiiii:3n [9-10.1" ]

c\\[]IZI\.\F[\IHILL GUY ANCHORS

80m XHD TALLTOWER SITE LAYDUT

Picture 2-2: 80m XHD Site Layout Map (plan view)

80m_XHD_TallTower_Manual_Rev. 21.0
nrgsystems.com

Support@NRGSystems.com | April 29, 2019

23



55m [180'-5.4"] 2X

t

<
-
Back Guywire Tensioner a2
(Guywires 2,4,6, and 8) .
’ —SIDE GUY ANCHD
£ #
v ‘
CENTER, ANCHOR
|
Om XHD TALI

s

;

TOWER

Back Guywire Tensioner
(Guywires 1,3,5, and 7)

LUY ANCHIOERS

A CINNER, MIDDLE, DUTER)

Picture 2-3: 80m XHD Site Layout Map (plan view) including Back Stay Tensioner anchors

80m_XHD_TallTower_Manual_Rev. 21.0
nrgsystems.com

Support@NRGSystems.com | April 29, 2019

35m [114'-10"] 2X

24



8 inch @ Single
Helix Screw-in

0.3 m (1 ft)y— ] Anchor for
Baseplate securing

O_\‘_
[ =
=
E
o
Tower Baseplate
o ’:I A
E
o
=
=
L4
|4—>|—0.6 m (2 ft)
—— O
8 inch @ Single
Helix Screw-in
Anchor for
Lifter Storage

O 8 inch @ Twin
(O Helix Turning
o Block Anchors

Picture 2-4: Placement of 8 inch Single Helix Screw-in Anchors (2)

NOTE: The side guy anchors and the base plate should be on a straight line. If it is not possible to
place them in the locations shown, it is better to move them in or out along the line to the
baseplate than to move them off the line. Do not move them more than 1.5 m (5 feet) off the
line.
NOTE: Extra care will have to be taken while raising the tower if:

e Anchor placement is not perpendicular to the tower as it lays on the ground.

e Anchors are not at the same elevation.

e Side anchors and base plate are not in a straight line.

80m_XHD_TallTower_Manual_Rev. 21.0 Support@NRGSystems.com | April 29, 2019
nrgsystems.com

25



Appendix A: 80m XHD with Standard Footprint

A.1 Tower Layout

TUBE SPECIFICATIONS (n order of assemblyh

Tow
]}_hse l‘u‘ne (with pivot pin hole) lll’e x BI'L (1 _tube)

over
- E‘ Tronsltlon, 3L
Taver Tubes

Top Tuke

‘80m* OVERALL ERECTED HEIGHT Bl3n (266’ - 90—

LEVEL 8
PURPLE

LABEL TEXT 77.4n (234"
ERECTED HEIGHT 77.4n (253 - 117

LE\"EL 7

CORAN
LABEL TEX
ERECTED H{]GHT 6?.6n {2?_1' = 9’

LEVEL &
OREEN
LABEL TEXT 57.8m (190
ERECTED HEIGHT 57.8n (IB9" - &7

LEVEL 5

BLUE

TEXT 47.7n 157
{PEETED HEJ(HI 47.m (136" - 67

LEVEL 4

YELLOW
LABEL TEXT 38.2m (1267
ERECTED HEIGHT 382m (126" - 49

LEVEL 2 //
WHITE
LABEL TEXT 19.4n (64)
ERECTED HEIGHT 194 (64' - 87
LEVEL 1
RED

LABEL TEXT 9.9n (327
ERECTED HEIGHT 9.9m (32' - 67

LEVEL 3

BLACK

LABEL TEXT 2B8m (937
ERECTED HEIGHT 28.8m (93" - 6%

Gin Pole:

Bose Tube (with pivot pin holed 10%

Gnpole Tubes g a
a

‘o x 87°L (28 tubes)
8o x 87'L (13 tubes)

8rL (! tube)
'L B tubes)

x
x
x BIL (1 tuoe)

ettt

LOOP EACH GUY WIRE THROUGH
ANCHOR EYE AND SECURE
WITH 3 WIRE ROPE CLIPS.
U-BOLTS 10 EE ON DEAD END
F WIRE ROPE.

TYPICAL 32 GUYS.

.
GIN POLE LENGTH 191n / 62" - ?')‘J

SEE SITE LAYOUT MAP
FIR ANCHOR LOCATIONS Ginpole Length

Picture A-

80m_XHD_TallTower_Manual_Rev. 21.0
nrgsystems‘com

450m /(147" - B'J—-—I\

500n / (164" - 05

55n / (180" - 5°

1: 80m XHD Tower Layout

Support@NRGSystems.com | April 29, 2019

111



After recording return to:
Invenergy Wind Development LLC
One South Wacker Drive

Suite 1800

Chicago, Illinois 60606

ATTN: Land Administration

MEMORANDUM OF WIND LEASE AND EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS MEMORANDUM OF WIND LEASE AND EASEMENT AGREEMENT (this
"Memorandum"), is made, dated and effective as of u/ i AL , 2021 (the “Effective
Date™"), between Joe A. Reeser and Beverly J. Reeser, husband &) wife, as joint tenants with rights of
survivorship (together with its successors, assigns and heirs, “Owner”), whose address is 731 Thomas Hwy,
Clayton, NM 88415, and Invenergy Wind Development LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
(together with its transferees, successors and assigns, “Grantee”), whose address is One South Wacker
Drive, Suite 1800, Chicago, IL 60606, with regards to the following:

1. Owner and Grantee did enter into that certain WIND LEASE AND EASEMENT
AGREEMENT dated !Mlﬁ 2R 20K |(the "Agreement"), which grants and conveys to Grantee an
easement and lease to conveit, mafntain and capture the flow of wind and wind resources over across and
through the real property located in Union County, State of New Mexico, as more particularly described in

Exhibit A attached hereto (the "Property"). Capitalized terms used and not defined herein have the meaning
given the same in the Agreement.

2. The Agreement grants certain easements that benefit Grantee, and among other things,
contains certain additional terms regarding payments to be made by Grantee to Owner, rights of Grantee and
Owner to terminate the grant of easements, compliance with governmental requirements, representations and
warranties by Grantee and Owner to each other, third party use restrictions, and other matters.

3. The Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue until the thirty-fifth (35th)
anniversary of the earlier of (i) the date ten (10) years thereafter, or (ii) the date on which Grantee begins
selling electrical energy generated by substantially all of the wind turbines to be included in the Project (as
defined in the Agreement) to a third party power purchaser, regardless of whether Windpower Facilities are
installed on the Property, and may be extended for an additional period of twenty-five (25) years at Grantee's
option in accordance with the terms specified in the Agreement.

4, This Memorandum does not supersede, modify, amend or otherwise change the terms,
conditions or covenants of the Agreement, and Owner and Grantee executed and are recording this
Memorandum solely for the purpose of providing constructive notice of the Agreement and Grantee’s rights
thereunder. The terms, conditions and covenants of the Agreement are set forth at length in the Agreement
and are incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth herein. This Memorandum shall not, in
any manner or form whatsoever, alter, modify or vary the terms, covenants and conditions of the
Agreement.

5. This Memorandum shall also bind and benefit, as the case may be, the heirs, legal

representatives, assigns and successors of the respective parties hereto, and all covenants, conditions and
agreements contained herein shall be construed as covenants running with the land.

Form #051818 WNMSPI10034



6. Except as otherwise set forth in the Agreement, Owner shall have no ownership, lien,
security or other interest in any Windpower Facilities installed on the Property, or any profits derived
therefrom, and Grantee may remove any or all Windpower Facilities at any time.

7. This Memorandum may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original
and all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the same document.

[signature page to follow]

Form #051818 WNMSPI0034



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum to be effective as of the
date first written above.

OWNER: GRANTEE:

Joe A. Reeser and Beverly J. Reeser, husband ~ Invenergy Wind Development LLC,
& wife, as joint tenants with rights of a Delaware limited liability company
survivorship

-

By: wyl/" By: /"-::1’_:3 vau«_‘-

Name: Jo Reeser, a married person Name: | Jémes Wiliams
Title: Vice President
By: 12 lﬂm "

: J \ :
Name: Beverly J. Rekser, a married person

Form #051818 WNMSPI0034



ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNER

STATEOF X )

) SS.

COUNTY OF [ Dallan. )

Personally came before me this 2?_. day of _ { & / y . 2021, Joe A. Reeser who executed
edged thte same.

the foregoing instrument Individually, and acknowl

(SEAL) ///
Name: \,/»*’/ /

Notary Pu’blic, State of
My Commission Expires:

nunn
\‘,f

NP, RICHARD L. FRY

SN ™GE Notary Public, State of Texas S
15

s

pSENS  Notary 1D 11369253

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNER

STATEOF 7 )
)SS.
COUNTY OF ML )

Personally came before me this A 2 day of _ 1 L ),«'{ . 2021, Beverly J. Reeser who
executed the foregoing instrument Individually. and acknowledged the same.

w—— (SEAL) r &
—
W%, RICHARD L. FRY 7 4
5 ‘.:"f:'ENutary Public, State of Texas A N

=

S8

28 VS comm, € pires 10-17-2022 &

ES XA . Expires 10-17- ) . =
RS Notary 1D 11368255 Notary Public, State of

My Commission Expires:

T

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF GRANTEE

STATE OF COLORADO )
) SS.

COUNTY OF DENVER )

Personally came before me this 2§ day of J u[ 2021,
cmnnes /(1 amns  who executed the foregoinainstrument as Vice President of Invenergy

Wind Development LLC, and acknowledged the same.

JOELLEN BILLOTTE (SEAL)
Notary Public i y
State of Colorado Maiii 1 2'5 5;:/‘ %Zg—-
Notary ID # 20184020439 & o : . S
My Commission Expires 05-14-2022 Notary Plblic. State of Hineis— €O
My Commission Expires: _5" ) 4 RR

Form #051818 WNMSPI0034



S e S i 4w e B

s - - - - 1
P——————— R LS S



EXHIBIT A TO THE MEMORANDUM
Description of the Property

The following property located in Union County, New Mexico:

Tract 1:

The Southwest Quarter and the South Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 28, Township 24 North,
Range 34 East, containing 240 acres more or less.

Tract 2:

The East Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 29, Township 24 North, Range 34 East, containing 80
acres more or less.

Tract 3:
The entirety of Section 33, Township 24 North, Range 34 East, containing 560 acres more or less.

Tract 4:
The entirety of Section 34, Township 24 North, Range 34 East, containing 640 acres more or less.

Tract S:
The North Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 35, Township 24 North, Range 34 East, containing
480 acres more or less

Total of 2,000 acres.

Form #051818 WNMSPI0034



Invenergy

Landowner FAQ Sheet: Meteorological (MET) Towers

1. Whatis a Meteorological (MET) tower?
a. MET towers are installed at a wind development site to assess the local wind resource.
MET towers are mounted with anemometers, wind vanes, & temperature sensors at
varying heights in order to study the projected energy production of operating wind
turbines at the project location.

2. What will the MET tower look like?

a. Invenergy’s standard MET tower is 80M tall and manufactured by NRG Systems. The MET
tower is anchored to the ground by 24 guy wires, which can feature reflective sleeves or
lollipop anchor balls at the base in order to maximize visibility at ground level. Fencing can
also be added around the system at the landowner’s request.

NRG 80V IVIET Tower:




Invenergy

3. Expectations for Installation
a. Invenergy will ensure all MET tower locations are approved by the participating landowner,
and that the MET tower complies with any local permitting or zoning conditions prior to
installation. A proposed installation date will be provided in advance of field work occurring,
and landowners are allowed to monitor the field crews while installing the tower. A single
MET tower typically takes 1-2 days to install.

4. How long will the MET tower be installed?
a. MET towers are typically deployed for 2-3 years. During this timeframe, field crews may

return to perform maintenance on the tower and replace any degraded sensors.
Landowners will be notified prior to any field work occurring. When sufficient data has
been collected from the MET tower, a field crew will arrive to decommission the tower.
The tower will be lowered to the ground, disassembled, and all components removed
from the landowner’s property.




b CAPULIN WIND LLC
PQWU 2375 EAST CAMELBACK ROAD, SUITE 695
PHOEMIX, AZ 85016
THE FUTURE 0 T 403.668.1575 bluearthrenewables.com

May 3, 2023
[VIA E-MAIL]

Union County

County Managers Office
PO Box 430

Clayton, NM 88415

RE: Capulin Wind Project — MET Tower Application

Capulin Wind LLC, a subsidiary of BluEarth Renewables US LLC (“BluEarth”), is submitting this letter to Union County
to request a permit to install three additional meteorological (MET) towers on private land associated with the Capulin
Wind Project (the “Project”). BluEarth is requesting that each MET tower permit be approved for a period of 24
months, with the possibility of extension. Below is a brief description of the three additional MET towers that BluEarth
proposes to install to further support the collection of wind resource data for the Project:

e Height/Specifications: Two 60-meter (196 feet) towers and one 80-meter (262 feet) tower
e Land-Use: The MET tower will be compatible with existing ranching and grazing in the area. Impacts to
the land where each MET tower will be located will be minimal.

e Decommissioning: Upon dismantling each tower, all efforts will be made to return the land to pre-existing
conditions and no permanent structures or equipment will be left on site.

As part of this permit application, BluEarth has included the following attachments:

e  Attachment 1: Maps showing the proposed location of the three MET towers.
e  Attachment 2: Stamped drawing that shows the specifications of the 60-meter and 80-meter towers.
e  Attachment 3: Memorandum of lease pertaining to the land where all three MET towers will be located.

Thank you in advance for considering our request. Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at
ashley.rieseberg@bluearth.ca or 368-999-7079 if you have any questions or require further information.

Regards,

Capulin Wind LLC

%‘

Ashley Rieseberg
Senior Regulatory and Environmental Specialist

Enclosures:
Attachment 1 - Site plans for each MET tower location
Attachment 2 - Stamped drawings
Attachment 3 - Memorandum of lease

PLEASE FORWARD A COPY OF ALL CORRESPOMNDENCE TO
BLUEARTH RENEWABLES

214 11TH AVENUE SW 5TE 400

CALGARY AB T2R OK1

CANADA



Attachment 1 - MET Tower Location Maps



e |
SCOtmnr n__ Va5 Wd3 VSYN/L3W ‘SOSN ‘dewwaiu) 'd INGWIHIN| ‘UILUeS) "Tu3H 'Us3 ‘Wawabeuew pue o neaing
ay .,.55_.54_ |

Uopewmiopy jewmnoog | | z0 | €0 o1 B0 il S0 90 10

py aldjel]

MEL 3UOZ WLN ¥86L SDM |

53545 SJempI00)

! | | Y |
Q £0 S0 o

)
el m—“—
000'52:L [

5

5E vE . €€ ze | LE 9t

Aamon wIoq |

B Apatusy _ u

| [LE€9 9€ ‘e9L67€0L-] _ A
9z Lz ” 09-¥-dD 62 g

Aumen xw3Ted
_ Faunoa vetEn v |

81V Pd 00

uoT3V3g

drysumor [] a5 1z _ 0z i 15 ve
e [ &
qunon

PECY TEOOT

|
1smo], 31aW pascdozg W

SN-S3ITaVMINIY
{eima @
" uoyeooT semor Jop
pasodold

e S RSO et éwmwmozau NQMNEZ —

VROV PY 0O

14} | 9l Ll Bl £l

uiinde)




czoziRLy | Ard | |
VASN Wd3 'YSYN/LLIN 'SDSN 'deusiai] 'd ININFHINI 'UIueD ‘Fy3H ‘1s3 yuswabeuely puet jo neaing
ad | aopny L2 i 0z 6L | s «\.WN;.
TTOR BII0] ] TUSNo00 | _
e ———
«N - . AR s g S ——
NEL SUOZ WLN #86L SDM
_ 1
! 33545 ayeUIpIoo ) | |
ol o 81 51
|
60 _ L0 zL _ oL
i Rl | Hm@hw.mm‘ Aatmen ¥wzTen
‘¥900°v01-]
- 50 10 " z0, €0
uot3oes | | m
drysumol _ _ | |
faunen D _
PECY TEOO0T
Iamo] 39 pesodoid W / F pd J9|6uipm | |
S
Z¥0% Pd 00
SN-S318VMINIY @ |
Yyieqnig -
[rLoL9g g
uoleao Jamof 18 - . 'eceeorl _ i Lw -
pasodold | 09-9-dD g
=2
uijnden




EZ0ZALY el

WASN V3 'VSYN/LLIIN ‘SOSN 'd LNIWIHONI Uiwses) ‘u3H 'Ws3 uawabeubyy puedjo neaing
ay | Hogny

UOHELLIONT] JUSWToo]

NEL BUOZ WLN ¥B6L SDM

JM_ TH575Ag S1eIpIoe.) | _mmhm.wm<
90 €0 S0 0 ‘79007011
3l I T 08-5-dd
000'SZ:k o . y i B S i | : : 2 -

e
OTTY Pd 02

bpOv PE 0D |

£0 S0

e 0UVHOTOD) \
s

| / Z py Je|bueip
T Y in e Y Zb0v P 00

i | Kauno veten

- . - _!H< Ajunog xezToD
S0V Pd 00 _ [rLoL9€ 'EL6 mE_
09-9-dd |
_ “ £
PE £ [

n
o0
Co Rd AO45

aFi=

uoT328s |

|

drysumor _ _ | |
fyunoo [ _

DEDY TEOOT e |

Co Rd BOOL

—

PY Apauay)

Jamo]l 1ay pescdoagd W

[=]
L]

Lz I i 62

SN-S319VYMINIY _ i
{reima @ c |
uoljeaoT Jemaf Ja |
pasodoid

05 . GaY

i
12 . A
uijnden £2 m ze L 0z 6
w




Attachment 2 - Stamped Drawings



| | SIN e . —
- g | o By meme . Rvated - B
ml *¥EEN — _ e —— - — oy red 0aa -
: - ) I a0 TS dow o1 00 BADEE SN T S . .
8102 ‘5 4aquedeq e el e | Tmae s 011 ‘Aod
Pashoey BT YN WOYTIHW0L)CE e P | ' 3 TR OO - A — —_— — — — _
e S e g . AL, mommos | NURWTUORR|RISUT AHX WOS PUET W09 OUN
-  Chovimm 20 irm v 0w imenn T T buazia s R -
ONI SWHLSAS DUN SELEE T &aﬁf&;&ig:wmww. ntuty e
A AT
STy SAWE, K18 350G 131 90 [RIT §RRSN Ous CAT IF B B WEIRES Of
Ans .:..» T PO 30 B A
RAPEIE 2 UOBICA LR AV aéﬂgkgﬁga&gﬁug
o PPy 0 PaesAsd RO Tp A Sng S o 0 e A gm0 A0aDyTo Wi CurRar W T DORAY FENS 3 uggsg
vyt onsaud = 0 wamsd s wgi st O R MG O ENG MLRPL i at AR R} O g Buraling SIN) Fepatd dgea v {1

s pIgROD 8 3 3 SHEAACE L PASDIIID & TR HATID WO ﬁtiiiust&auzarufilﬁa%ﬂ«?%nﬁxa.smi
XU 51 BT LEd AN u S /gt tat Lo DD uand 3G a5 ' CT S SUOIS 4 272 VIR 10 Nuinastibes O S B0 ulroo onds L D
13 LN BRTIIS " D) THE (TG U LS ameag sReeory | (St WTENEAL) (e IS MIRERLE cIsmiry aed sfomn] st sRpRO daviiy {d
SIS R S IS IRTIIND 0%, S e O FAAY. SIISUTEED NI KSR (34T WERIM UM (L i e T 1300 YR LT BN SATIY W 3
BT CLHNRD A0 UL ST B K0TITY SRS A0 04 PP § D » AOS00e S0l A1DHO
b 04 e Jaall Ry (s, 22 v Dnintly,
TLIEPTHS I 4EET) [0V frame [eeeg %%x:giﬂgﬁjigiﬁiﬁﬂiguj
20D 0D B IND SO0 DUpro UM 4 7T7 v A TIT VIR BT ADNn SUm S el 042 500305 Puga (3
ADFENQS BAUROINS MATRA AR RING] UK [RES 103 BOMIISES NS, EE00) L2 WIAYLL LN Dt Seunn s ypeey AN GRIRWIM (A ey M Ty
L=

i
Lis
Py niva
I gggﬂ i
[ .&: i
Grinwial
wew u;cﬁnsﬂcd
7
.
T
iy puses \\ o
[
wELL \\K
»
a’
4
w004 08303 | : T
Loiad) Wt |amao ! NGO | GTeds 0] MRED | awE0] MMBD | BT MNIST | qIesuE; R naco Rabisbon )
wiier : :
L oowu s Lwwrir | smiouzy] wee gvs | wminaor] wis gt | e ar was i | seps rn ucxprag oy sty
- A on
o | gtz seven ] ament ] WOTI L anaw) NG GREel WS ] NI S vy i
i Favaikid
wtem; pestaag - Qi 408 BONATT] G MPNYTT | TTROR) e D] DT T SR R i gl B A s etinmcnd
e, H Tz
,thm LY slrpy Iwgnen ] oexer | GanEPl Ry | QaRDy] mazy SR IS HAAT R VST LR WAL
= ST TaoreRean! |
' ey | 620 ] me0 | SnBL ] WDl SEWEL| RMTLL MR pOL] BV ESL] $60as 307wl whpeIn
ol apmas  sege | gl | wEe | amrT! segni] TMer WGLLE TTIGT o 498 ST
7 o TSR TR
iR R hotid L2 L L YN RSODD | DT ] O W sk L8Pl
T T T
R«Jﬂﬂﬂw ¢ TR WL | Qe WIgT L aTTE 002y FTEQ AWDL
TR TGS
i N | MeE ) ames P e Ee e
OF Bl el g il TRAULTA U5) WO,
. TREFT i:: AMEY L MNETI ] QUi weLang anesin ki ey
£ 2 e T T TR WHGR
3 mrz TMIT | NS TISE assty ourad Al apoen
o k3 Bl X AT Tseo, Do wBa, |
T ) amiz Gmrz | Melds | amzy 3200, Foepase i st
skl g
s g, Wt “Ea | wwo | wl Frrng 2 pONy
§ sy
3 spha ch wa gy ] umeor] W re| Swee  Seroms pow sena @ 001
TR R
.. ud €T oo g s ot | e gr] e ] eosie o 503 BT L B
o | e [ moou| | s
i [T 2 LY
Iy oS st
Lot-snt
u s
(DG W | TR RE
YT VINT RER A ] w SATTTL Y
Ml I TR
LT O TR WWEUEST] ¢
T L P T
55 PUSY 13 TET] ¢ m Q
L T A — uimeuaqg padwels
T 1 H U [ O0) 1] RO 4
T T | ] DY
vorued | St | s | oo L) vy

1uLId1004 piepuels

aHX wWo9




N6063

PART #

5 i 4 3 2 : 1
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF i REVEIONS
KRG SYSTEMS. ANY REPRODUCTION IN PART OR WHOLE WITHOUT R DECRIFTION | DNIE | APFROVED
THE WRITIEN PERMISSION OF NRG SYSTEMS IS PROHIBITED. A i'“"""- RELEASE Caem | v
|3 [ADDED METRIC UNTS TO NOTE 4. IN NOTE 6, REMOVED REFERENCE | 40011 | g
{10 COMPLYING SECTIONS OF ANSI/TIA-222-G, ADDED NOTE 11, | L -
Overall erected height
1 81.3m
Materials (2669
outer bi . Wall Description Yield Breaking | Modulus of Carroslon
rhlametert i ckness escript Strength | Strength Elasticlty Protectlon 3
.4
L o 33400eh | oot er020 per asit |_45:0Ks! 20000kt | o L 12753‘.'{‘”..) ‘
254 mm saomm | ASSEASEIM-00a e, 200GPa  fGalvanized per n rected height
ASTIM A-€53 and
8 inch 3400t | georcaonoperasm | 452k | 29000151 |AST924 0 v
2 A ASTM-A123 9 2
203 mm 140mm | ASCHASEIM-0%E | 4404, 200 GPa e
. 8 =
) 10-8Inch Taperf .1081n0ch | groeic1015 parasti | 45.0kst 29000kst  Jeaivanized per g &7.6m
7 = 67
psa20imm | e | ASERASEEM-092 | 04, 200Gpa  |ASTMALZE & [pare)
s = Erected height
3125 Inch 880016 | 13000 kst g
4 7.94mm N/ 7x18 Wire Rope per A 43.6 kN 90 GPa Zine Coated per 5 §
Federal Specification ASTMA1023/A
, [preieh RRAW-410F 143006 | 13000ksi  J1023m 4
9.53 mm 64.1 6N 90 GPa 3
2 57.8m
g 89-6")
) rected height
—_——— 57.8m
2 [189-6")
Erected height
28
27
2 47.7m
(156-6")
25 Erecied height
24
23
2
38.2m
21 1954
P Erected height
9,
s}
B 2
AS)
7=
3]
6 = 2,
> (956"
15 8 Erected height
£
4 £
s
o &
12
1 19.4m
£64'»8")
10 rected height
9
8
7
ST
5 Erected height
4
3
Gin Pole 254 2
mm ¢ x
(10nch g 6.4y * 1%-1m
19.2m (62-107)
Center Winch Anchor Radius e
{Anchors Spaced 40" Apart)
| 45.0m {147-8") Inner guy radius -
50.0m (164™-0.5"} Middie guy radius
55.0m {180°-5") Quter guy radius
\u“‘“'\'/'“ll,, -
Unit notation N 4, | UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED | CAD GENERATED DRAWING, |
mm = Milimeters OEH.E’Q ‘4, | DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES | i N RG SYSTEMS
m = Meters e “u | TOLERANCES ARE: MANUALLY UPDATE
ff =feet 1% | UNIESS OTHERWISE SPECIFED  pronone nrchon s anotss
m/s = Melers per second $ AT BREAKALLEDGES. OT0INCHES ST 3500 ST
MPa = 1,000,000 Pascals NO.7276 7% T ! XX /- D15 'N6063_80m XHD NRG TallTower - with Anchors
kip = 1,000 US Pound Force MECHANICAL s DO NOT SCALE DRAWING L XXX+/-.005 i
Lbf = Pound Force Sl . ! AW TSRE AR - -
kN = 1,000 Newtons &S i EMR |SuE |
A B &3 H SEE TABLE 2B/ | H
ksi =1,000 US pounds per square inch S i RESPONSIBLE FNG APPROVAL | | N 0 3
mph = Miles per hour N : X . | ¢ SHC 32/ | B i
¢ = Diameter o ; INTERPRET DWG K | SOALE | CAD FLE: N0E3 B0 XHO KRG TolTowor - lh Anchors e
i i 3
| 3RD ANGLE PROJECTION | FOLDER: YAEnginooring Fles\NRG Nan-S1ock\NAXOO, i 10F2

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFED |

H 1 )



5 4 : 3 ; 2 i 1

THé INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF : ‘ H REVSIONS

NRG SYSTEMS, ANY REPRODUCTION IN PART OR WHOLE WITHOUT H 1 REV. DESCRIPTION I DAIE | APPROVED
THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF NRG SYSTEMS IS PROHIBITED. i SEEPAGE1
Resttions and Membigl Forces
H Ho ice & 2mm {0 25 in} i<e 12 7mm 0.5 in} Ice 19mm (@ 75 in) ik 25mn {ling ite
traperiat 1 impetial St Imperial 51 imperisl | imperiat |
10 {35 feet) Wind Velogity 304 . 3
|2-second gust) (Note &) 13t mph 536 mis 103 mph 360 mfz 8z mph 367 mfs 68 mph 304 mis 57 mph 55 m/s
Top of Tower Wind Veloity -
s X " a4 .
{3-3econd gust) 2103 mph 807 mfs €0 mph 18 mjs 127 mph 56.8 mfs 105 mph X mjs B¢ mph 39.3 mis
!!nner Guy Anchor Force 33 kip 236 KN 5.2 kip 240 L2 3.0 kip 22.2 N 53 kip 238 kN 33 kip 23 KN
Angle fiom Horizomsl] 21 |deprees 19 Jdeziees 18 jdégiees 16 jdearees 17 ldegrees
1igd1e Guy Anchior Force 115 kip 516 | K 121 kip 538 | KM 10.3 Vip EXM I 8.5 kip 378 | kN 75 kip 338 | kN
?f Angle fiom Horigontat] 43 ldepiees 22 ldegiees 1 |destmes] <0 |degrees 3% jdesrees
& | Jouter Guy anchor force fitoze 5) | 32,4 | bip | 55,2 | w 23 | owp | ser | 0o | wp [ ces | wn 95 vp | @7 | w 8¢ wp | 356 | w
e} Angle from Horizontal) 45 | depress £9  |degrees 48 |degiees) 48 |degtees] 47 |degress
Toviet Base Down Thrust 531 kip 2273 KN 543 kig 2416 kM 543 kip 316 kR 339 Rig 2334 di] 368 kip 233.0 kN
Tovier Bose Shesr 0451 kip 0 kN 0.707 kip 31 kN 0.683 kip 3.1 KH 0728 kip 32 [k} 03814 Lip 36 KN
Tovier Base Torque P , N . "
\due 1o srored tifting suys) 18 | kipin | 080 | xN-m 90 |lpin | 20 | kttm | o2 faipan] o | kNem | 88 | kipin | 099 | Kem | B2 | kipsin | 095 | kHem
wmfn Annm./ 1oad {Hate 10} 135 Kip 845 N
[during eraction}
Angl2 from Horirontal 49 dEgrees 49 degrass
Towév Base ﬁhear {Nate 10} et kip 36 Wi
{lduring ecection)
initial Guy Tension
9 5mm (6375 in) Ciameter 0376 1 ke | 16T ) W
Initial Guy Tension -
7.9mm (2313 1nj Diameter 0255 ¥ip 113 K
Maximum Guy Tension B N ] . . . . N .
¢ Smm (0 375 in) Diameter g5 kip 39 kN 64 kip 285 kn 5.8 kip 5.3 kH 52 kip 251 N L9 kip pa¥} kN
Iaximum Guy Tension ) B . S . . .
3 7 1 4, i : 3 . 1 . X
7 9mm (0,353 in) Diametes a7 kip 209 KN 51 kip 22 Kt 8 kip 214 KN 45 wip 205 33 38 xip 169 kN
\Maximum Tower Detiection 534 in 1356 | mm 537 in 1355 | mm 253 in 150 | mm 367 in o33 mm 362 in 768 mm
Itaximum Combined Stress
R3tI0 (CSR} 1 203mm {& in) 0.585 Section fo. 113 0.800 Section Ho. LI 0311 Section No, 113 a2 Secnion No, LIS o708 Section No. L13
Diameates Tube (Note 5)
Woment 12 Jwipin | 126 [ wem | 177 [kipin | 200 [ efem | 182 [ lipn ] 208 T ktiom | 189 [kipin | 223 [ wtim | 180 [ eipin | 306 J khem
o2l Loza 314 | kip 140 |k 227 | bp 145 | W 323 | kip 143 | ki 313 | kip 128 | N 306 | «xip 136 | kN
Itaximum Combined Stress
Ratic (CSR) in Transition 254mm Y . N } ‘ . ! -
1D 101 203 (8 1 Dismater 0710 Section Ho. L14 0.965 Setion Ho. L 0,970 Section No. L1 0,982 Section No. 114 0.937 Section Ne. L3
[Tube {Hote 5}
{Moment 118 | %ip-in | 132 | Nem | 186 | Kion | 210 | khem | 189 | kip-in | 213 | KMem | 193 | kipein | 218 | iem | 183 | kipein | 207 | kiem
[Aviat Losd 514 | kip 150§ kN 317 ip 125 | kN 321 | kip 123 | kN 308 | %ip 137 | kN 307 | %ig 136§ kN
Meximum Combiined Stress
Ratio (CSR) in 254mm {10 in) 0.596 Section Ho. 141 0.742 Section No. 27 0791 Section No. 126 0.346 Section No. L25 0827 Section No. L26
Diometer Tube (Mote 5}
Moment 150 | kem | 215 | kiown | 252 | kM | 240 | kipin | 271 [ kNem | 271 Vkipin§ 306 | ktbem | 258 | wigein | 262 | klim
[Aviat toss 26 | W 7 | tip 203 | kN 248 | kip | 199 | kN 427 | kip 180 H 4.2 Xip 19 | kN
Notes:
1.

Wind forces and member loads are calculated using ANSI/TIA-EIA-222-G-2 (2009)"Structural Standards for Antenna Supporting Structures and Antennas®.

2. Wind speeds are defined as the 3-second gust at 10 m (33 ft) above ground level per ANSI/TIA-222-G-2. i . .

3. ANSI/TIA-222-G-2 wind and ice load factors are included in the following table. For wind with Ice load cases, the ice thickness with height is assumed constant [no ice
escalation). The limit state conversion forice thickness (2.0) per ANSI/TIA-222-G-2 2.6.8 Is omitted.

Velodty Prassure Coeffident {Kz2)
tosd G Classification of Wind Direction  |importance| Exposure 2 a Ken Topographic | Topographic [ GustEffect
Stucture | Probability Factor {Ks) | Factor (1) | Category ' " Category | Factor (Ks) | Factor (Ga)
Wind without lee 0.87
t .85 [« 274m {300 ft) 5.5 085 1 1 1.10
Wind with lce 10
4, Maximum wind load reduced for wind without ice load case to mainfain anchor loads below 55.6 kN (12.5 kip). Maintaining maximum anchor loads below 55.6 kN (12.5 kip)
ensures a safety factor of 1.2 provided anchors are pull tested to 66.7 kN {15 Kip). _
5. Member forces and reactions are calculated using inxTower by Tower Numerics(Version 5.5}, a three-dimensional elastic beam-column finite element analysis [FEA) program

that accounts for second-order effects. The effective yield stress is computed using tnxTower per Equation 4.5.4.1 (for axial compression)] and 4.7.2 {for bending) of ANSI/TIA-222-

G-2. The Combined Siress Ratio {CSR) is determined using tnxTower per Equation 4.8.2 of ANSI/TIA-222-G-2. The maximum CSR and Section No. in which it occurs is listed for

203mm (8 in) diameter tube, the fransition, and 254mm (101in) diameter fube. The corresponding moment and axial load s listed for each section.

The reaction, member force, or CSR limiting the wind and wind with ice input load is emphacized using large boldface font for each load condition.

This tower design meets the requirements of ANSI/TIA-222-G-2 for the given loading conditions, with excepfions. Contact NRG S{stems, Inc. for more Information.

The baseplate ground surface area is 19.5 ff2. The baseplate cross-sectional areq'ls sized to ensure the factored resistance of Clay soil (as defined in Annex F of ANSI/TIA-222-G- -

2) is greater than the reactions from the factored load combinations listed in Section 2.3.2 of ANSI/TIA-222-G-2. The presumptive soil parameters per ANSI/TIA-222-G-2 assume dry

soil conditions. If your soil can develop a significant ice lens (do due poor soil drainage) during freezing, it may be necessary 1o provide a foundation to ensure cde?uuie

bearing strength. Inthis case, foundation design must be considered separately and’is not a part of this analysis. Foundation details must be approved for the specific

application and site by a qualified professional. .

8. Alocally qualified professional must determine the applicability of this analysis for the expected site conditions. Due to the lack of involvement in the siting or construction phase
of this product at a specific location, liability is strictly limited to issues arising from negligence or willful misconduct by NRG or the professional engineer completeing this analysis.
No warmranty, expressed or implied, is made concerning the suitability of this product for a given application or location.

. Given dimensions are nominal. Actual dimensions may vary.

10. Erection forces are at zero wind speed on a flat terrain site and do not include tower appurtanances such as booms and obstruction marking lighting. The lifting guys are
modeled as discrete appurtenances. The Winch Anchor Load is the summation of the four (4) winch anchor loads. Therefore, the Winch Anchor Load is spread between the
four {4) anchors such that the maximum load per anchor is 25.8 kN (5800 Ibs) during erection of a bare tower on fiat terrain site.

1. Reactions and member forces apply to 80m XHD Tallfower equipped with galvanized steel wire rope ger Federal Specification RR-W-410F. For an 80m XHD TallTower equipped
with stainless steel wire rope per Federal Specification RR-W-410F, the limit load for wind with 6.4 mm {0.25 In} ice is reduced to 45.2 m/s {101 mph) 3-second gust.

~e

Unit nofatio | UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED | CAD GENERATED DRAWING,|
mr:-lr'] ne 'qth?efers | DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES DO N RG SYSTEMS
. . | TOLERANCES ARE: MANUALLY UPDATE
p ]
}';1 Meters UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED fYRACIIONS DECIMALS  ANGLES

BREAK ALLEDGES 00 INCHES | ST SEE, P

o N6063_80m XHD NRG TallTower - with Anchors

e
m/s = Meters per second
MPa = 1,000, Pascals

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING

kip = 1,000 US Pound Force MATERIAL
Lbf =Pound Force : DRAWN ) {SHEET {PART &
KN = 1,000 Newtons i SEE TABLE EMR 281 | SEE
ksi = 1,000 US pounds per square inch : H RESPONSIBLE ENG APFROVAL i B i N
mph = Miles per hour ' E ety SHe w2 .
¢ = Diameter INTERPRET DWG i ~ SCALE | CAD ALE: NED3_E0m XHD NAG TalTows: - with Anchors
3RD ANGLEPROJECTION UNLESS OTHERWSE SPECIRED | —

FOLDER: Y:\Enginsering FEs\NRG Narv-SIoCk\NSCOO




Attachment 3 - Memorandum of Lease



UNION COUNTY, NM
DOCUMENT #202300170
03/6/23 02:44:27 PM

1 of 12 eRec

BY Devian Fields

Capulin Wind LLC

c/o BluEarth Renewables
400, 214 11" Ave SW
Calgary, Alberta Canada
T2R 0K1

Attention: Land Department

{Space Above for Recorder’'s Use Only)

MEMORANDUM OF OPTION AND SURFACE LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS MEMORANDUM OF OPTION AND SURFACE LEASE AGREEMENT
(“Memorandum”) is made and entered into as of _2{\» , 20022 |, by and
between John M. Bonds and Jo T. Bonds a/k/a Josephine T. Bonds, husband and wife, as
joint tenants (together with their successors and assigns, “Lessor”") , whose address is 10857 N
Saginaw Blvd #5308, Fort Worth, TX 76179, and Capulin Wind LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company (together with its successors and assigns, “Lessee”), whose address is ¢/o 850 New
Burton Road, Suite 201, Dover, DE 19904,

WHEREAS, Lessor a?d Lessee have entered into that certain Option and Surface Lease
Agreement dated 2l , 2023, with respect to property more specifically
described herein for, amaong other things, the development, installation, construction, operation
and maintenance of wind-powered turbines, generators, and associated appurtenances and
facilities, including easements relating to such activity (as heretofore or hereinafter amended,
restated or supplemented from time to time, the “Agreement”) covering the following described
land located in Union and Colfax Counties, New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee desire to set forth certain terms and conditions of the
Agreement in a manner suitable for recording in the real property records of Union and Colfax
Counties, New Mexico, in order to provide record notice of the Agreement and Lessee’s rights in
and to the land subject to the Agreement, as provided herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual covenants contained in the Lease and
Easement Agreement, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree and stipulate as follows:

1. Description of Property. The land subject to the Agreement is described on Exhibit A
attached hereto, and by this reference made a part hereaf (the “Property").

2. Grant of Option. Lessor granted Lessee (a) a continuing, irrevocable and exclusive option
(the “Option”) for a period of six (6) years to lease all or a portion of the Property.

3. Grant of Lease. Upon the exercise of the Option by Lessee upon the terms and conditions
in the Agreement, Lessor leases 10 Lessee, and Lessee leases from Lessor, that portion of
the Property as identified in the notice exercising the Option (the “Leased Property”) for a
term of thirty-five (35) years from the date of the exercise of Option, together with Lessee’s
right to renew the term for an additional thirty (30) years.




UNION COUNTY, NM 03/06/2023 02:44:27 PM Instrument #: 202300170 Page: 2 of 12

UNION COUNTY, NM
DOCUMENT #202300170
03/6/23 02:44:27 PM

2 of 12 eRec

BY Devian Fields

4. Grant of Easements. In addition to the grant of Lease, upon the exercise of the Option,
Lessor grants to Lessee certain easements described in the Agreement, including, without
limitation, easements for wind, access, transmission and visual and audible effects.

5. Successors and Assigns. The terms of this Memorandum and the Agreement are
covenants running with and burdening the land and inure to the benefit of, and are binding
upon, the parties and their respective successors and assigns, including all subsequent
owners of all or any partion of the Property. References to Lessor and Lessee include their
respective successors and assigns. References to the Agreement include any amendments
thereto.

6. Miscellaneous. This Memorandum is executed for the purpose of recording in the real
property records of Union and Colfax Counties, New Mexico, in order to provide public
record notice of the Agreement and Lessee's rights in and to the Property subject to the
Agreement. The entire Agreement is hereby incorporated into this Memorandum by
reference, including any defined terms contained within the Agreement and used within this
Memorandum. The provisions of this Memorandum do not in any way alter, amend,
supplement, change or affect the terms, covenants or conditions of the Agreement, all of
which terms, covenants and conditions shall remain in full force and effect. In the event of
any conflict between the terms of this Memorandum and the Agreement, the terms of the
Agreement shall control. This instrument may for convenience be executed in any number
of original counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which taken together
shall constitute one instrument.

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.]



UNION COUNTY, NM

03/06/2023 02:44:27 PM Instrument #: 202300170

UNION COUNTY, NM
DOCUMENT #202300170
03/6/23 02:44:27 PM

3 of 12 eRec

BY Devian Fields

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Memorandum has been executed as of the date first
written above.

LESSOR:

o

Name? John M. Bonds

By: 4(0 I BM&Q/A/

Name: 46 T. Bonds a/k/a Josephine T. Bonds

THE STATE OF l 0!){4 S §
§
COUNTY OF _|A4T 4 ﬂJg §

This foregoing instrument was
{eigfy 4{4 , 2024 by John M. Bonds.

acknowledged before me this 12 " day of

(SEAL) Wy, / ,#A/M
o Y, Notary Public, State _J TZXAS
3 st O
My Com ol )

Printed Name of Notefy"TZL f CA

a

E S s
‘?’ "o. w&o' \\\
%o Cupeet \\\\
0, \

\}
U

THE STATE OF __ |24 S
COUNTY OF [&L[){Mﬂ(’

This foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this W day of
;e,bm,g g , 20013, by Jo T. Bonds a/k/a Josephine T. Bonds..

\\\\\\\1 Wi lé]‘g iy,
N\

(2728 72c0 772}

P “,
SEAL) SRy J [Cacocy
72 ﬁ N 42 Nbtary Public, State/ [ ZXAD
My Commgsioh E%P o i E Printed Name of Notary ~7Tzz/WA(A [=alo
=,$z z.%oﬁc\‘ ’ge E
,”,, ‘.‘.......ﬁb \\\\\
///I/’b# 3

Page: 3 of 12



UNION COUNTY, NM 03/06/2023 02:44:27 PM Instrument #: 202300170 Page: 4 of 12

UNION COUNTY, NM
DOCUMENT #202300170
03/6/23 02:44:27 PM

4 of 12 eRec

BY Devian Fields

[Signatures and acknowledgments continued on following page.]



UNION COUNTY, NM

above.

03/06/2023 02:44:27 PM

Instrument #: 202300170

UNION COUNTY, NM

DOCUMENT #202300170

03/6/23 02:44:27 PM
5 of 12 eRec
BY Devian Fields

Page: 5 of 12

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Memorandum has been executed as of the date first written

STATE OF Afczerns A §
COUNTY OF MadecayA~  §

[SEAL]

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 23*day of
2023, by Nick Boyd the Chief Investment Officer of Capulin Wind LLC.

LESSEE:

CAPULIN WIND LLC

o/

B
«§ Lix i)

STEPHEN CARTER
Notary Public, State of Arizona
Maricopa County
Commission # 620292
My Commission Expires
November 30, 2025

My Commission Expires: 3ok pp—2o25—

Name: NiclBoyd
Title: Chief Investment Officer

Lo,

Notary Public, State At zen™

Printed Name of Notary:_ g 7eg &4/ Crnte

[End of signatures and acknowledgments.]



UNION COUNTY, NM 03/06/2023 02:44:27 PM Instrument #: 202300170 Page: 6 of 12

UNION COUNTY, NM
DOCUMENT #202300170
03/6/23 02:44:27 PM

6 of 12 eRec

BY Devian Fields

EXHIBIT A TO MEMORANDUM OF OPTION AND SURFACE L EASE AGREEMENT

The following lands located in Union County and Colfax County containing approximately 30,000.69
acres:

TOWNSHIP TWENTY-EIGHT NORTH, RANGE TWENTY-EIGHT EAST, N.M.P.M. UNION COUNTY
SECTION 17: SW1/4 and S1/2SE1/4

SECTION 18: SE1/4

SECTION 19: ALL

SECTION 20: ALL

SECTION 21:S1/2SW1/4

SECTION 28: NW1/4 and N1/2SW1/4

SECTION 29: N1/2 and N1/251/2

SECTION 30: N1/2 and N1/251/2

Tractl

A tract of land being part of Section 15 of Township 28 North, Range 28 East of the NMPM, in Union County,
New Mexico, being mare particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a found 2 inch alum cap set by L.A. Jaschke LS No. 4363 as shown on a plat filed In Book 13, page
19 in Union County, New Mexico, Real Estate Records, marking the Southwest corner of said Section 15;

Thence N89°47'56"E a distance of 5289.19 feet along the South line of Section 15 as shown on the Jaschke
platto a point in the center of a North South County road;

Thence N0OO°12'15"E a distance of 4596.82 feet along the East line of Section 15 as shown on the Jaschke plat
and along the center of a North South County Road to a point;

Thence S89°52'01"W a distance of 5308.70 feet to a point on the West line of Section 15 as shown on the
Jaschke plat and marked by a % inch rebar with cap;

Thence S00°02'21"E a distance of 4603.04 feet along the West line of Section 15 as shown on the Jaschke plat
to the point and place of beginning.

All in Union County, New Mexico.

Township Twenty-Seven (27) North, Range Twenty-Eight (28) East, N.M.P.M.
Section 04: W}KEY, EVAWY, Lot 4, SWHNWY, WYiSW

Section 05: All



UNION COUNTY, NM 03/06/2023 02:44:27 PM Instrument #: 202300170 Page: 7 of 12

UNION COUNTY, NM
DOCUMENT #202300170
03/6/23 02:44:27 PM
7 of 12 eRec
BY Devian Fields
Section 08: All
Section 09: All
Section 10: N%, W/4SWY, NEWWSWY, SEV
Section 11: All
Section 14: WiNWY, NWLSWY

Section 15: EXEVNWY, NEY, NYViSEY, SESEX

Township Twenty-Eight (28), Range Twenty-Eight (28) East, N.M.P.M.
Section 06: All

Section 07: N¥%, WSW¥

Section 08: NW%

Section 29: S¥:SE%

Section32: El

Section 33: W, WYSEV

Township Twenty-Nine (29) North, Range Twenty-Eight (28) East, N.M.P.M.
Section 29: W%, SEV

Section 30: E}2

Section 31: All

Section 32: All

Section 33: All

ALL IN UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Township Twenty-Eight {28) Narth, Range Twenty-Seven (27) East, N.M.P.M.
Section 12: All

Section 13: NW%, N¥ASWY4

ALL IN COLFAX COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Tract 3



UNION COUNTY, NM 03/06/2023 02:44:27 PM Instrument #: 202300170 Page: 8 of 12

UNION COUNTY, NM
DOCUMENT #202300170
03/6/23 02:44:27 PM

8 of 12 eRec

BY Devian Fields

A tract of land being part of Section 9, 10 & 15 of Township 28 North, Range 28 East of the NMPM, in
Union County, New Mexico, being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a found 2 Inch alum cap set by L.A. Jeschke LS No. 4263 as shown on a plat filed in Book 13,
page 19 in Union County, New Mexico, Real Estate Records, Marking the Northwest corner of said
Section 15;

Thence S89'38'28"W a distance of 5289.07 feet along the South line of Section 9 as shown on the
Jeschke plat to a 2 inch aluminum cap stamped LS No. 4263 set at a fence corner;

Thence NO0"11'50"E a distance of 2678.93 feet along the West line of Section 9 as shown on the Jaschke
plat and along a fence line to a found 2 Inch aluminum cap stamped LS No. 4263;

Thence N89'44'09"E a distance of 3866.63 feet along the North line of the South % Section of Section 9
as shown on the Jaschke plat to a % inch rebar with yellow plastic cap stamped LS No. 4263;

Thence S00'11'14"E a distance of 2234.90 feet along the West line of the exception as shown on a
correction deed field In Book 30, page 874 to a found bent % inch rebar no cap;

Thence N89'45'02"E a distance of 1433.53 feet along the South line of the exception as shown ona
correction deed filed in Book 30, page 874 to a found % inch rebar with yellow plastic cap stamped LS
4263;

Thence N89'37'30"E a distance of 5285.74 feet to a point in the center of County road (Kennedy Road)
being a point on the East line of Section 10 from whence a witness comer bears $89'37'30"W a distance
of 33.34 feet;

Thence S00°12'15"W a distance 0f432.48 (feet) along the East line of Sectian 10 to a point;

Thence S00'12'15"W a distance 6f726.16 (feet) along the East line of Section 15 to a point from whence
a withess corner bears $89"52'01"W a distance of 26.10 feet;

Thence S89'52'01"W a distance of 5308.70 feet to a ¥ inch rebar with cap stamped LS 5103 set onthe
East line of Section 15 as shown on the Jaschke plat:

Thence N0OQ'02'21"W a distance of 701.40 feet along the West line of Section 15 to the point and place
of beginning.

ALL IN UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Tract 4

Township Twenty-Nine (29) North, Range Twenty-Seven (27) East, N.M.P.M.
Section 14: NWX% SW%

Section 15: S¥%

Section 22: All

Section 25: All



UNION COUNTY, NM 03/06/2023 02:44:27 PM Instrument #: 202300170 Page: 9 of 12

UNION COUNTY, NM
DOCUMENT #202300170
03/6/23 02:44:27 PM

9 of 12 eRec

BY Devian Fields

Section 26: S1/2 of S1/2
Section 27: N¥iN%, SANWY, SWHNEY, SV

Section34: NViNY%, SYANEY, SEUNWY, NYASEY

Section 35: All

Township Twenty-Eight (28) North, Range Twenty-Seven (27) East; N.M.P.M.

Section 01: All
Section 02: SW¥

Township Twenty-Seven (27) North, Range Twenty-Seven (27) East, N.M.P.M,
Section 11: All

Section 12: SW¥%, W:SE%, SEVSEY, SWHNWY

Section 13: NWWNW%

Section 14: N»%

ALL IN COLFAX COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Township Twenty-Nine (29) North, Range Twenty-Eight (28) East, N.M.P.M.

Section 30: That portion lying West of the established road.

Township Twenty-Seven (27) North, Range Twenty-Eight (28) East, N.M.P.M.
Section 06: All
Section 07: All

ALL IN UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Tract 5

Township Twenty-Nine (29) North, Range Twenty-Eight (28) East, N.M.P.M.
Section 17: Part of the SE% located South of U.S Highway 64/87

Section 20: EVXLWY, EV:

Section 21: W¥, WhEY:

Section 28: NWX*



UNION COUNTY, NM 03/06/2023 02:44:27 PM Instrument #: 202300170 Page: 10 of 12

UNION COUNTY, NM
DOCUMENT #202300170
03/6/23 02:44:27 PM
10 of 12 eRec
BY Devian Fields

Section 29: NEY%

ALL IN UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Tract 6

Township Twenty-Eight (28) North, Range Twenty-Eight (28) East, N.M.P.M.
Section 21; N, SEla, NV.SW%,

Section 22: NY%, S¥ LESS 2.9 acres in the SV:SEWSEY

Section 23:  All

Section 25: SWY%

Section 26: N, SE%, N%:SW4,

Section 27: W, EV; less ,11 acresin the NV NE“ANEY

Section 28: EX, SVASWH4,

ALLIN UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Tract?7

Township Twenty-Eight (28) North, Range Twenty-Eight (28) East, N.M.P.M.
Section 07: EY.SEX

Section 08: El, SWH4

Section 17: N, NXSEX,

Section 18: NEX

ALL IN UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Tract 1

A certain tract or parcel of [and being a subdivision of NENEY, Section 19, Township 29 North, Range
28 East N.M.P.M., containing approximately 3 acres, and more particularly described as follows:

Beginning 80 feet East of the Southeast corner of Block 853 in Homer J, Farr's addition to the Original
Townsite of Dedman, now Capulln, New Mexico; thence North 325 feet to a point 80 feet East of the
Northeast carner of the above mentioned Block 853; thence East 352 feet; thence South 325 feet;
thence West 352 feet to the place of beginning,



UNION COUNTY, NM 03/06/2023 02:44:27 PM Instrument #: 202300170 Page: 11 of 12

UNION COUNTY, NM
DOCUMENT #202300170
03/6/23 02:44.27 PM

11 of 12 eRec
BY Devian Fields

Also SHSHUNWUNWY, Section 20, Township 29 North, Range 28 East N.M.P.M.

A certain tract or parcel of land being a subdivision of the NE%4NEY, Section 19, Township 29 North,
Range 28 East, N,M,P.M., containing approximately 1% acres, more fully described as follows:

Beginning at a point on the section line between Sections 19 and 20, 240 feet South of the corner
betweeh Sections 17,18, 19 and 20; thence West 352 feet; thence South 180 feet; thence East 352 feet;
thence North 180 feet to the place of beginning.

Also NMNW%NWY, NYBSIANWINWY, Section 20, Township 29 North, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.,
EXCEPTING a tract of land described as follows:

A certain tract ar parcel of l[and, being a subdivision of the NW%4NW%, Section 20, Township 29 North,
Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., containing approximately 1% acres, more fully described as follows:

Beginning at the section corner between Sections 17,18, 19 and 20; thence South 240 feet along the
section line between Sections 19 and 20; thence East 264 feet; thence North 2,40 feet to the section line
between Sections 17 and 20; thence West 264 feet to the place of beginning.

Tract 2

The S % NE %, Section 19, less 80 feet square in the Northeast corner SW % NE % of said section,
which was deeded to school; the W/ASWY4, and the SWX4NW4, Section 20, Township 29 North, Range
28 East, N.M.P.M., containing 200 acres, more or less according the government survey thereof,
together with a strip of land containing approximately 2 acres, better described as follows:

The unplatted portion of N % NE¥% East of the Capulin, New Mexico school grounds and running East to a
point 80 feet East of the Southeast corner of Block 854 in Capulin, New Mexico in Section 19, Township
29 North, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.

Tract 3
All that part of NEXNE % Section 19, Township 29 North, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., included within the

following metes and bounds, to-wit:

Beginning at a point 80 feet East of the Southeast corner of Block 853 in Homer I. Farr's Addition to the
Original Townsite of Dedman, Union County, New Mexico; thence South 565 feet to a point; thence East
352 feet to a point; thence North 565 feet to a point, thence West 352 feet to the point of beginning.

Tract 4

Allof Lots 2, 4,6, 8,10, 12, 14, 16,18, 20, 22 and 24 in Block 354, and all of Lots 1, 2,3, 4,5,6, 7,8,9,10, 11,
12,13,15,17,19, 21 and 23 in Block 454, in the Original Townsite of Capulin, New Mexico.



UNION COUNTY, NM 03/06/2023 02:44:27 PM Instrument #: 202300170 Page: 12 of 12

UNION COUNTY, NM
DOCUMENT #202300170
03/6/23 02:44.27 PM
12 of 12 eRec
BY Devian Fields

Also a block of [and being a portion of the NW¥%NEY%, Section 19, Township 29 North, Range 28 East,
N.M.P.M. and more fully described as follows:

Beginning at the Southwest corner of said tract; thence North 600 feet; thence East to the Northwest corner of
Lot 2, Block 354; thence South 300 feet; thence East 600 feet to the Southwest corner of Lot 23 in
Block 554; thence South 300 feet; thence West 732 feet to the place of beginning.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM the foliowing described land and real estate, to-wit:

A tract of land lying within Section 19, Township 29 North, Range 28 East, N,M.P.M., being more
particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point from whence the Southeast corner of Block 853 of the Hamer J, Farr's Addition
to the Town of Dedman (Capulin) New Mexico, bears North 89 degrees 46 minutes West, 65.0 feet,

Thence North 00 degrees, 54 minutes East, 502.0 feet to a point,

Thence South 89 degrees 46 minutes East, 347.6 feet to a point,

Thence South 00 degrees 54 minutes West, 502.0 feet to a point,

Thence North 89 degrees 46 minutes West, 346.0 feet to the point and place of beginning,

ALL IN UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

The following described real estate in Union County, New Mexico

-Deadman's Addition Block- 454 Lots 14, 16, 18, 20, 22, 24 (even) in Capulin NM (in an open) filed in
Union County, NM.



@ Blubarth’

RENEWABLES

Preliminary Plan Review Submission

Capulin Wind Project

~; '_'ll, . \ﬁ%\
=gl g

Jolar cind I\qdn Jl-amﬂz




COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT PLAN

Capulin Wind Project

Table of Contents

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

@ Blutarth

RENEWABLES

INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND ..icivciiniiiuiiiuiiciasaissisiasmisssviiimmssstni isosssussnnsonsisnssssssssavosnsssiisissobsin

PRELIMINARY PROJECT PLAN ..ossisvissiinsinsivissvissivinnssvssissirsvivasinnuivains
PROJECT DEVELOPMENT-SCHEDULE ..icuiiivciissiivuiivonssivinsdiinmenanian s b issiuinbinsseiedii iadiamaaiidiontas s

Revision History

P T T T T T PR T PR TP PP Ty

APPENDIX A — PRELIMINARY PROJECT PLAN.....ouiiiiinmmnmmminisisssssssisssssssnsssssssssssssanes

D T T P T TP T

UOR W oW W N N

e T T T T T T T T

Date Description of Update(s)

Author(s)

April 6, 2023 Initial Submission

A. Rieseberg

April 6, 2023

Page | 1



Preliminary Plan Review Submission

Capulin Wind Project

1 Introduction and Background
1.1 Purpose

This Preliminary Plan Review Submission has been prepared by Capulin Wind LLC (the “Applicant”), a subsidiary of
BluEarth Renewables US LLC (“BluEarth”), to request Preliminary Plan Review Approval for the Capulin Wind
Project (the “Project”) which is located in Colfax County and Union County, New Mexico (NM). The information
presented within this document is intended to fulfill the Preliminary Plan Review requirements prescribed within
Section V. WECS Project Preliminary Plan Review of the Union County Wind Energy Siting Ordinance ("Ordinance
#40) dated October 22, 2009.

1.2 About BluEarth

BluEarth is a leading independent power producer that acquires, develops, builds, owns, and operates solar, hydro,
storage, and solar facilities across North America. BluEarth’s renewable energy portfolio includes one gigawatt
(GW)ac (gross) in operation, under construction and contracted pre-construction, and over six GW of high-quality
development projects that are actively being advanced.

1.3 Contact Information
Contact information for the Project is provided below:

Applicant: Capulin Wind LLC

Contact Name: Ashley Rieseberg

Email: ashley.rieseberg@bluearth.ca

Phone Number: 1-368-999-7079

Mailing Address: Suite 400, 214 — 11 Avenue SW, Calgary, AB, T2R 0K1

Project Website: https://bluearthrenewables.com/projects/capulin-wind-project/

2 Project Description

The Project is a proposed 350 megawatt (MW) wind energy facility located on approximately 50,000 acres of
privately owned land in the Union County and Colfax County, NM near the community of Capulin. The Project will
consist of wind turbines, an operations and maintenance building, transformer, substation, collector lines, access
roads, and temporary laydown yards.

Technical assessments that will be completed for the Project to inform the Project design and layout configuration,
as well as fulfill regulatory requirements, include baseline environmental field studies, cultural assessments, and
various engineering and design studies. Environmental studies commenced for the Project in Spring 2021 and are
expected to continue through 2025. Wind measurement (MET) towers have also been installed on land within the
Project area to characterize the wind resource and determine the turbine technology best suited for the Project.
Interconnection studies are currently underway to determine the preferred Point of Interconnection (POI) for the
Project.

A high-level Project schedule has been provided in Section 5.

3 Preliminary Project Plan

A Preliminary Project Plan that shows the proposed wind turbine locations, the land leased for the Project, and the
setbacks prescribed within Section VIII. F. of the Union County Wind Energy Siting Ordinance is provided in



Preliminary Plan Review Submission

Capulin Wind Project

Appendix A. The turbine locations were determined based on a variety of factors including optimal wind resource,
constructability considerations such as site access and terrain, federal and state-recommended buffers from
environmental features and habitats, and all applicable Union County Wind Energy Siting Ordinance setbacks.
While the Project area also includes land within Colfax County, no county-level setbacks have been applied to
these land parcels as there is not currently an existing wind energy siting ordinance in place in Colfax County that is
applicable to the Project.

The preliminary Balance of Plant (BOP) design for the Project including collector lines, access roads, and temporary
laydown yards will be completed in early 2024.

4 Real Property Owners

The Applicant has leased the Project land from two real property owners, both of which are listed below:

e King Family Land Company, LLC (Real Property Owner #1)
e John M (Pete) Bonds and Jo T. Bonds (Real Property Owner #2)

The land parcels leased from each real property owner are also clearly outlined within the Preliminary Project Plan.

5 Project Development Schedule

A high-level schedule for the Project is provided in Table 1 below. The target dates and timeframes outlined in the
schedule are to be considered tentative and subject to change based on the overall development progress of the
Project including regulatory approval timing and interconnection feasibility.

Table 1 —Project Development Schedule for the Capulin Wind Project

M.'!estune]A_Etivify Y : Target Timeframe Status

Environmental Field Studies March 2021 to March 2025 In Progress
Technical Engineéring Studies February 2022 to March 2025 In Progress
Regulatory Agency Consultation March 2021 to June 2025 In Progress
Public Information Session # 1 April 2023 Scheduled
Preliminary Plan Review (Union County) April 2023 Scheduled
Siting Approval Application (Union County) November 2023 Scheduled
Public Information Session # 2 April 2024 Scheduled
Construction June 2025 Planned

Operations December 2026 Planned

6 Financial Security

Per Section IVX of the Union County Wind Energy Siting Ordinance, the Applicant will submit a Decommissioning
Plan for the Project as part of the Siting Approval application. The Decommissioning Plan will include an estimate



Preliminary Plan Review Submission

Capulin Wind Project

of the decommissioning costs for the Project that will be prepared and certified by a Professional Engineer.
Provisions for Financial Security, including the form in which Financial Security will be provided in, will be filed with
Union County no later than eighteen months prior to decommissioning. The Project lease agreements also include
provisions for decommissioning the Project including the calculation of decommissioning and restoration costs and
providing a letter of credit for the resulting cost estimate. Given the potential overlap of the decommissioning
requirements contained within the Union County Wind Energy Siting Ordinance and the Project lease agreements,
the Applicant will work with Union County prior to submitting the Siting Approval application to determine how to
most effectively meet these requirements.

7 Conclusion

The Applicant has prepared and submitted this Preliminary Plan Review Submission to obtain Preliminary Plan
Review Approval for the Project in accordance with Section V of the Union County Wind Energy Siting Ordinance.
Additional information on the Project relevant to the Preliminary Plan Review or the Siting Approval process can be
provided by the Applicant upon request by Union County.



Preliminary Plan Review Submission

Capulin Wind Project

APPENDIX A — PRELIMINARY PROJECT PLAN



: f_/‘rﬁff }>—rr-f;;.~

J
<
T
=E

iy 117 47
,_.._.__...,_,,ﬁ;l,.r’_rd{_ oy jJ—J
| ezt 5057

Sogianiini
= 1\—&'\\ <

\L\‘\. TR E T T T T T TTRT

? . Ef-r;‘ Lo
b ¥
AT ST I HL T TS ITTT T FTTTTTL T

55

i P A

R=

Scale

4 Turbines 7771 Road Setback —

[ project Boundary B Highway
Capulin Wind ints (Uni T R
apulin in Constraints (Union Coun —— Unnamed Road 0 075 15 3

Communication Tower Setback Road Coordinate System
F’I‘ellmlnary PI'OjeGi Plan Residence Setback —+#— Railroads %

77 Primary Structure Setback Real Property Owner 2

B l E h’-“J' [C7] Non-Participating Adjacent Property Setback Real Property Owner 1
u a rt Capulin Town Setback L] county

RENEWABLES-US

WGS 1884 UTM Zone 13N




§%Unwn ouniy

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2023-38
A RESOLUTION TO PROCLAIM EXTREME OR SEVERE DROUGHT CONDITIONS
WITHIN UNION COUNTY AND TO BAN THE SALE AND USE OF CERTAIN FIREWORKS
IN THE UNINCORPORATED PORTIONS OF THE COUNTY

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 60-2C-8.1, NMSA 1978, a part of the Fireworks Licensing
and Safety Act, the governing body of a county may issue a proclamation declaring extreme or
severe drought conditions within the unincorporated portion of the county affected by extreme
or severe drought conditions; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County finds, based upon the
current conditions such as low relative humidity and high winds and the current drought indices
published by the National Weather Service and the New Mexico State Forestry Division, that
extreme drought conditions affect the unincorporated areas of Union County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of County Commissioners of Umon
County does hereby resolves and proclaims as follows:

Section 1. For purposes of the Proclamation, the word “fireworks” means any device
intended to produce a visible or audible effect by combustion, deflagration, or
detonation. The term fireworks is used in this Proclamation includes but is not
limited to the definition of “fireworks” provided in NMSA 1978, Section 60-2C-
2N (2007).

Section 2. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 60-2C-8.1 (F)(2)(a)(1999), the Board of
County Commissioners does hereby allow the sale but limits the use of cone
fountains, crackling devices, cylindrical fountains, flitter sparklers, ground
spinners, illuminating torches, toy smoke devices, wheels, and mines fireworks
within the unincorporated areas of Union County to areas that are paved or
barren or that have a readily accessible source of water for use by the
homeowner or the general public.

Section 3. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 60-2¢-8.1 (F)(1)(1999) the following types of
fireworks are banned from sale and use within the unincorporated areas of
Union County: missile-type rockets, helicopters, aerial spinners, stick-type
rockets, ground audible devices, and display fireworks.

Section 4. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 60-2¢-8.1 F (2)(b)(1999), the Board of County
Commissioners give itself the power to and does hereby ban the use of all
fireworks within wild lands in its jurisdiction. (“Wildlands” means any lands
covered wholly or in part by timber, brush, or native grass).

Section 5. Except as permitted by this Proclamation, the sale and use of all other fireworks
of any kind or description are banned within the unincorporated areas of Union
County.



Section 6. This Resolution shall be effective for 30 days from May 29, 2023, but may be
reissued if severe or extreme drought conditions warrant. Further, this
Resolution may be modified or rescinded within the 30 days of the effective
date if the Board of County Commissioners, after conducting a hearing,
determines that weather conditions have improved.

Criminal and Civil Penalties.

Any individual, firm, partnership or corporation that violates any provision of the Fireworks Licensing
and Safety Act, or the terms and provisions of this resolution, shall, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section
60-2C-10(A), be guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine of not more
than one thousand dollars (§1,000) or imprisoned for not more than one year, or both. If a person is
found guilty of violating any of the provisions of the Fireworks Licensing and Safety Act, that person
may be subject to civil penalties as set forth in NMSA 1978 Section 60-2C-11.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of May, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:
SEAL
Brenda Green, County Clerk Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

- Lloyd Miller, Member



npa‘jun-iojiuowiybnolp

< @ o mm=

& 2 W van 3
VYVON/QdD
ybnd pelig

Joginy

xdsenoqyy/npe-jun-oyuounybnoipy:sdny
0} 06 Yoyuopy ybnoiq 8y} uo uoneULIOU]

aloul 10 “A1eA Al SUO)IPUOD [BO0T "SUOHIPUOD
8/B0S-pEOIG U0 S8SNV0Y JojUOK YBnoiq ay |

ybnoiq jeuondeox3 ¥

bnoiq swanx3 €d

1ybnoiq a1enes zd

ybnoiq s1et8po LA
A1qg Ajewlouqy 0Q

SUON

Aysusyu]

JUOENE

103 "wre g pijeA OJIX9IN| MON

(ez0zZ ‘LL “Aep ‘Aepsiny] pases|ay)

€202 ‘6 AeN Jojiuopy 3ybnouq 's'n



b peg
%Umﬂn ounty

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2023-39
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING UPDATE TO THE COUNTY POSITION
CLASSIFICATION AND SALARY PLAN

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County believes that all employes
of Union County should receive equitable and competitive compensation both direct, by salary, and
indirect, through benefits; and

WHEREAS, on April 12, 2022, Union County adopted an employee salary plan for the
purposes of recruiting and retaining qualified, competent employees; and

WHEREAS, the Union County Board of Commissioners understands the importance of
continually reviewing and updated the County’s salary plan to be externally competitive and internally
equitable; and

WHEREAS, Union County has engaged the services of S Resources, Incorporated to assist in
updating our previous salary plan; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County do hereby determine that it
is in the best interest of Union County to adopt the recommendation of S Resources, Incorporated to
increases the County’s midpoint range for all salary classification ranges to 105% of the market and is
attached in Comp 5 and Comp 6 hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of County commissioners
of Union County that the updated Position Classification and Salary Comps as set forth herein are
hereby adopted and Management is to implement the changes for all Position Classes.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 12™ day of April, 2022.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:

SEAL

Brenda Green, County Clerk Chairman
Member

Member



Union County
FY 2023 Salary Plan
Comp 5 - Salary Ranges Per Position Class - (Position Class Order)

Class Current -- Recommended --
Occupational Families and Position Classes | Salary Salary ) . i
Code Minimum | Midpoint | Maximum
Range | Range
105%
Administration
Executive Administration
102 Assistant County Manager 50 52 $62,287 $77,859 $93,431
105 * Human Resources/Procurement Officer 33 35 $40,935 $51,169 $61,402
106 Human Resources Assistant 22 24 $31,198 $38,998 $46,797
Finance Support
111 * Finance Specialist Senior 32 34 $39,936 $49,921 $59,905
112 * Finance Specialist 24 26 $32,778 $40,972 $49,167
Elected Official Services Support
125 * Deputy Clerk 18 20 $28,264 $35,330 $42,396
Office Support - General
131 *  Administrative Assistant 19 21 $28,971 $36,213 $43,456
133 * Office Assistant 16 18 $26,902 $33,628 $40,353
135 * Records Specialist 19 21 $28,971 $36,213 $43,456
Technical Support - Specialized
153 * GIS Specialist 29 31 $37,085 $46,356 $55,627
154 * GIS Technician 20 22 $29,695 $37,119 $44,543
Facilities & Infrastructure Maintenance
Facilities and Grounds Maintenance
166 * Maintenance Worker 21 23 $30,437 $38,047 $45,656
167 * Custodian 15 17 $26,246 $32,808 $39,369
Roads Maintenance
181 * Roads Superintendent 43 45 $52,400 $65,500 $78,600
184 Crusher Operations Lead 31 33 $38,962 $48,703 $58,444
186 * Equipment Operator 25 27 $33,597 $41,996 $50,396
188 * Road Maintenance Worker 15 17 $26,246 $32,808 $39,369
Public Safety
Safety & Emergency Management
201 * Emergency Manager 35 37 $43,007 $53,759 $64,511
203 * Fire Coordinator 37 39 $45,184 $56,481 $67,777
205 Emergency Services Coordinator New 42 $48,659 $60,823 $72,988
DWI Program
211 * DWI Coordinator 30 32 $38,012 $47,515 $57,018
Law Enforcement Management
223 * Sheriff Sergeant 39 41 $47,472 $59,340 $71,208
Law Enforcement Operations
232 Deputy Sheriff - Senior 34 36 $41,958 $52,448 $62,937
233 * Deputy Sheriff - Certified 31 33 $38,962 $48,703 $58,444
234 * Deputy Sheriff - Cadet 24 26 $32,778 $40,972

Updated 05/01/2023

Law Enforcement Support

*Salary Survey Benchmark




Union County
FY 2023 Salary Plan
Comp 5 - Salary Ranges Per Position Class - (Position Class Order)

cl Current -- Recommended --
ass Occupational Families and Position Classes | Salary Salary L i X .
Code Minimum | Midpoint | Maximum
Range | Range
105%
241 Court Security/Prisoner Transport 21 23 $30,437 $38,047 $45,656

Updated 05/01/2023

*Salary Survey Benchmark




Union County

FY 2023 Salary Plan

Comp 6 - Position Classes in Salary Range Order

Occupational Families and Position -~ Recommended --
Class Code Sa'ary
Classes Minimum | Midpoint | Maximum
Range
102 Assistant County Manager 52 $62,287 $77,859 $93,431
51 $60,768 $75,960 $91,152
50 $59,286 $74,107 $88,929
49 $57,840 $72,300 $86,760
48 $56,429 $70,537 $84,644
47 $55,053 $68,816 $82,579
181 Roads Superintendent 45 $52,400 $65,500 $78,600
44 $51,122 $63,903 $76,683
43 $49,875 $62,344 $74,813
205 Emergency Services Coordinator 42 $48,659 $60,823 $72,988
223 Sheriff Sergeant 41 $47,472 $59,340 $71,208
40 $46,314 $57,893 $69,471
203 Fire Coordinator 39 $45,184 $56,481 $67,777
38 $44,082 $55,103 $66,124
201 Emergency Manager 37 $43,007 $53,759 $64,511
232 Deputy Sheriff - Senior 36 $41,958  $52,448  $62,937
105 Human Resources/Procurement Officer 35 $40,935 $51,169 $61,402
111 Finance Specialist Senior 34 $39,936 $49,921 $59,905
184 Crusher Operations Lead 33 $38,962 $48,703 $58,444
233 Deputy Sheriff - Certified 33 $38,962 $48,703 $58,444
211 DWI Coordinator 32 $38,012 $47,515 $57,018
153 GIS Specialist 31 $37,085 $46,356 $55,627
30 $36,180 $45,226 $54,271
29 $35,298 $44,123 $52,947
28 $34,437 $43,046 $51,656
186 Equipment Operator 27 $33,597 $41,996 $50,396
112 Finance Specialist 26 $32,778 $40,972 $49,167
234 Deputy Sheriff - Cadet 26 $32,778 $40,972 $49,167

Updated 05/01/2023




Union County

FY 2023 Salary Plan

Comp 6 - Position Classes in Salary Range Order

Occupational Families and Position -~ Recommended -
Class Code Salary
Classes Minimum Midpoint Maximum
Range
25 $31,978 $39,973 $47,967
106 Human Resources Assistant 24 $31,198 $38,998 $46,797
166 Maintenance Worker 23 $30,437 $38,047 $45,656
241 Court Security/Prisoner Transport 23 $30,437 $38,047 $45,656
154 GIS Technician 22 $29,695 $37,119 $44,543
135 Records Specialist 21 $28,971 $36,213 $43,456
131 Administrative Assistant 21 $28,971 $36,213 $43,456
125 Deputy Clerk 20 $28,264 $35,330 $42,396
19 $27,575 $34,468 $41,362
133 Office Assistant 18 $26,902 $33,628 $40,353
188 Road Maintenance Worker 17 $26,246 $32,808 $39,369
167 Custodian 17 $26,246 $32,808 $39,369
16 $25,606 $32,007 $38,409
15 $24,981 $31,227 $37,472
14 $24,372 $30,465 $36,558
13 $23,778 $29,722 $35,666

Updated 05/01/2023




%%Umon ouniy

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2023-40
A RESOLUTION INCREASING UNION COUNTY’S OPERATING MILL LEVY

WHEREAS, New Mexico county government is primarily funded by property tax revenues;
and

WHEREAS, New Mexico state law, § 7-37-7 B (1) NMSA 1978, sets the maximum property
tax rate a county may impose for general operating purposes to 11.85 mills; and

WHEREAS, Union County’s current Operating Property Tax Rate is 9.15 mills; and

WHEREAS, the Union County Board of Commissioners desires to increase the Operating
Property Tax Rate by 2.70 mills; and

WHEREAS, the new Operating Property Tax Rate would be 11.850 mills.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Union County Board of
Commissioners that the 2023 Operating Property Tax Rate is hereby increased by 2.70 mills, from 9.15
mills to 11.850 mills, effective for property tax year 2023.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 16™ day of May, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST: By:

Brenda Green, County Clerk Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



Property Tax Facts 2021 Tax Year

Table 8
New Mexico County Operating Rates -- Imposed and
Remaining Authority in Mills 2021 Tax Year

Ad Valorem Imposed

Production | Operating Remaining
County Residential Nonresidential & Equipmenff Rate Authority’
Bernalillo 6.972 10.750 N/A 10.750 1.100
Catron 10.647 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000
Chaves 5.354 10.350 10.350 10.350 1.500
Cibola 8.834 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000
Colfax 9.350 11.850 11.850 11.850 0.000
Curry 9.378 9.850 N/A 9.850 2.000
De Baca 9.903 9.134 N/A 11.850 0.000
Dona Ana 9.114 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000
Eddy 5372 7.500 7.500 7.500 4.350
Grant 6.411 11.850 11.850 11.850 0.000
Guadalupe 9.302 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000
Harding 8.362 10.850 10.850 10.850 1.000
Hidalgo 9.375 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000
Lea 7.011 10.600 10.600 10.600 1.250
Lincoln 5.314 8.850 N/A 11.600 0.250
Los Alamos 5.319 8.850 N/A 8.850 3.000
Luna 10.111 11.414 N/A 11.850 0.000
McKinley 6.870 11.850 11.850 11.850 0.000
Mora 7.372 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000
Otero 6.893 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000
Quay 10.350 10.350 10.350 11.850 0.000
Rio Arriba 5.047 10.844 11.850 11.850 0.000
Roosevelt 10.557 11.850 11.850 11.850 0.000
San Juan 6.533 8.000 8.500 8.500 3.350
San Miguel 5.435 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000
Sandoval 6.284 10.310 10.350 10.350 1.500
Santa Fe 5.560 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000
Sierra 10.630 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000
Socorro 9.704 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000
Taos 6.010 11.665 N/A 11.850 0.000
Torrance 11.850 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000
Union 6.894 9.150 9.150 9.150 2.700
Valencia 6.970 11.850 N/A 11.850 0.000

'11.85 mill maximum allowed by law less the imposed rate.
Information source: compiled from DFA rate certificate files.

12



Cz0z H.dm.m_ TS Hmﬁm
NOIVdWV) OHwﬁg

Dy " /Ml o by o Y O Norves NOiLvonas AINNOO NOINO

Pwgy ! W 9 i BTN

: ] ]

) m@__&so%% nw a¥33ds N3a109 ARando13A3 £ 1N
~ s N\ T e g, &

ALINAWWOO v1d
* VIdH® di1ocd zo_zmzm_n_zo,u
Ao WYdD0dd 7 3190dn @

«

IAILNIDNI
JAILILIdWOD .
V40TINI0 &ty 1"0nnz1pbao 4° Wo?
o "Yird o)
lv [y 7 S “no Sl ) uQJ
. i W oprad anpY
- - l. -~ - & _._.1_.. X - .‘
e e s e b P e
4 o~ ,_w,..,,w,.., g x,ﬂ . , L& ) ——r i |
_E N .
.
& Nan
4 2
ey R .
S13AIT TV C
STYNAIAIGNI ONIINIHL
1V INIWNJIA0D NI adYMI05 ‘AILVAILOW
om mwam wﬁ w Mﬂ. 3 — ONILOVILLY B NIHLIM
= DIA HLIMOYD DNIMOTTY
®1N0gv a3Lvona3 a3noddwi 304 INIWAOTIAZA  **HUh O7NT S _
JIYOIMEN IHL  ISNOHLINOD ANO ONIGNNS 3GINOYd B By pun 9707 3,)
ONIZINd3GOW JAIISTAINOMOADOL  NJ ISIANI IM _
® Sd¥D NOILYDINNWIWO) NOQTINg _ AT1YD01 SWNVINLS zo /%
01av3d DNISOT) OLANYTAIANOY® gy vAVIaY  FMOSNI MEN MDO
‘S123Cc0dHd SA33IN DONISNOH SIVIAMIES InsInd
JEHNLO2NAELSTHANI ANO dINIWd313a ®» SAIIN ATIAILVOEd IM
TYNOILYANNOA SYH 1VHL AL oIf ¥ ONINIVINIyyy
d3137dW02 3AVH IM NOILITVOD SISVe 24 40 hLNVNO tmm aNV LN3DD1433 py,
v IAVH IM S kM yw IAILITIZZ 057 301 g, V!
A¥3S oN1a1A02d TV 415373 ANV S33K014, 20
ONIBOM ﬂq__x&uzbuqa v SIALNNOD NOIy 4
SN3z/11> 40 OIHSS n®

Anmo’) womp

o
TN A S

NOISSTIAL dNO



Seg 0L

6L°6

89°1¢C

857 ¢€6C
S6° VT
8789
T8°89
G8°STT
6E°C¢t
80799
66 T€

65°0¢

TO"8TTS

S8°06
TZ 99
v0°S0L
PETTIT

00 SSTE

06°669T

69°8VCL

0Z " TL

Jumowy

£9¢8¢ $ZOZEOTO¥
£9£82 9L025220%
9%€82 9L0Z99%T¥
8628C 9L02895T¥
86282 SZOZEOTOF
8628C LOOZOTTO¥
86287 L00Z80TOF
86282 SZOZIPLOY
86282 SZOZEOTOF
8628T STOZLSTTY
86282 SZOZEOTOW
09%82 9€0280T0¥
09782 €T0Z80TO%
€9%82 L00ZZOTO¥
£99%8C LOOCOTTIOP
€9%82 L00Z80TO¥
€982 L00ZSZZO0¥
16582 18025%80%
zIL8T 08025220%
15982 18026%60%
z8%8z 9L025%80%

#0d wS3T SUTT

T :abeg

VITIIYE AHEEM  €9SLOTHANI

6STZH# HESYAT JIMOL

6STZ# ONILSOH TIVWE

$8TS# NOIIVLISHENS WH

$8TG# NOILILVISENS IdEd d4ATYHHS
ZZT# DON/LAN/HANOHd ad NITNdVD
996 T# NOLIND DINVA

LOS# DON/ENOHd ad HTTIIANTED
6STZ# DNIMOLINOW WIVIV HIIJ

"4 TYONNY Z6Z8PTSONIHANI

WD €Z0ZT9ZYOXS8YSEETBZLBTHANT
WA €T0Z9CZHOXS8HSECTB8TLBTHANT
OS €TZ0Z9Z¥0XS8YSEETBZLBTHANT
€2029ZF0XS8PSECTYTLBTHANT

J3a 6TSLTST-ZSHANT

uotadranssq

SHEOTOANI ONIANY.ISLOO

A1ddNs AFIavad

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
INO¥4 s 20T

ATddNs AFIAVdE9

0%LL8 WN NOILVY
LZ X0d "0O°d

OTT SLLANNHE

81988 WN SHNIOW SHA
L9 X009 "0°4d

0D ENOHJHTHI AdTIVA YOVd

S§5CS8 Z¥ HTYdSILODS
IS HLS8 HIM¥ON 008LT

SHSTIJIHINE NOXY

§92S8 ZVY IATVASLLOOS
IS HLS8 HILYON 008LT

SHSTIJYHLNT NOXY

€979 L6T09 TII WVYHILS TO¥VD

€999 X0d "0°d

ALITIION IRIY

0TZ88 WN VISHIIVY
LI9ET X0d "0O°d

TONI INFWIINOE HIIA VISTIAY

0PLL8 WN NOLVY
LHTILS LST HLION Sv¥

FHIWNT ANIGTY

TOT88 WN SIAOTD
anTd SdddEHDS 1¢Z

ONI ODIXHEW MHEN 40 O¥dHIIA VYV

9%TIT 7806, XI QIOALVILS
9%TT X0d "0O°d

HIYD ¥¥D I 3 ¥

sweN

ERERAAR AN

$I0L SE°0L

€9SL0T

Ve 6L°6

arvd

SIOL 6L°6

¥ESLOT

v 89° 12

arvd

4101 89°12

£VETZD-€2

Tvd 977269

aIvd

$10L 9%°269

£Z0ZAYW

Yd 6S°0¢€

arvd

$I0L 6S°0¢€
6ZT8¥TSANT

TYd TO 8TTIS
arva
$IOL TO 8TTS8

2628 TSANT
Tvd P €96
arvd
$I0L ¥ €96
£20292%0X
Ivd 00°GST€
arvd
SIOL 00°GSTE
0Z96L
IYd 06 °669T
arvd
$I0L 06°669T
68169225
Tvd  69°8%ZL
arvd
$I0L 69°8%zL
Z0EZETZ0-D
T9d 02 TIL
arvd
$10L 0T TIL
6TSLISZ-TS
#DANT
€2/21/5 :®3ed



ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYd  00°002
g MDOISOW €T aIvd
$10L 00°002

007002 60L8T 9L0Z¥%S0TH S1009 NO INAWASANGWIHI AENLIHM ISTI04  €2029C%
8T¥88 WN SHENIOW SHA TYd  SE€°0LET
@ YIVIE 8%  QIvd
$10L S€°0LEZ
SET0LEZ z£5982 9L0Z5220% IDALONd QV¥0d ¥0d YHAIYM ZNAD OONIWOd  €20Z%
8T¥88 KWN SHNIOW SHA TYd 2L TS8ZV
AYMHOTIH NOI¥Y %0€S  QIvd
$10L TL 1S8Z%
ZL T1S8Z% £9982 8Z0Z6¥60% NOIIVISHENS NEAAVH ZH#ANI ‘ONI SYAQIINg IT10D  Z-60%
T0T88 WN SIAOTD TYd  SL°8LOT
H ¥D 8%ET  aIVd
$I0L SL°8LOT
SL°8LOT YHEBT TOTZTOTO% €Z0Z TI¥AY SHDIAYHS X€90T SEIVIDOSSY ® NIQYVH d INITD  €Z¥I¥
9L TILZ LS€8T €T02SZZ0%  000-8TZ6Z0T-TOO# LPSLEBEEHANT L%¥90 68TT6 VYD ¥YNIAYSYL TYd  86°€90TT
9L TTLT LSE8T €T02S2Z0%  000-0€Z6ZOT-TOO# LPSLESEECHANT L¥900T X0d O &  QIvd
0L°8262 LSE8T €102S220%  000-S09LZOT-TOO# LPSLEBEECHANI $I0L 86 €90TT
9L TTLT LSE8T €102S220%  O00-TISTPOT-TOO# LPSLEBECHANT ‘0D YAS TIYIDNUNIA IVTIISIALVD  LPSLEBEE
0¥LL8 KN NOLVY TYd  S6° LY
*IS ANODHES S 9zZ¢  aIvd
$10L S6°L¥
S6°LY 80L8TZ 9L0ZT¥LOY FIYL/SNYD SUYD 6T80TH-8TLSHANT NOIV¥-1SANO¥YD  6T80T¥-8ZLS
L806L XI ENITXAL TYd 6T LT
ILATELS aANZ N 00€  QI¥d
$I0L 6T LT
6T LT ¥9%8¢ ZT0ZEOTO¥ TIIO 9660FTOZTYHANT JYEINID LI-0ad SN¥ndg 9660¥%102Y
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Tvd 8% TLT
avod XENOL L0%  QIVd
SIOL 8% ILT
8% TLT L8E8T 6T0ZS0TO¥ SINTIHS INAWASHNIWIAT NEEND VANTId  €202%0%
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd -8L°L
INO¥Wd °S ZOT  aIvd
$I0L -8L L
-8LL €9€£8T €£Z0ZEOTO¥ NMOLTY LIATID 99E€LOTHANI A1ddNS AFIAVdE  99€LOT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID T9d  86° €2
INO¥A S 20T  dIvd
$10L 867 €T
86" €2 £9€8¢ €202€0TO0¥ TEXAT T6ELOTHANI AT1ddNS AFIAVIE  T6E€LOT
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYd 6682
INO¥d "S TOT  dIvd
$SIOL 66782
6682 £9€8¢C £Z0ZE0TOY LAS NOIIUNIENOD L9ELOTHANI ATddNS XAIAVEd  L9ELOT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Tvd  SE€°0L
INO¥A S ZOT  QaIvd
Junowy #0d we3I SuTl uot3dTIossa SweN H#OANT
z :obeg SHDIOANI ONIANVYISLAO S¥:ZZ:¥T €2/TTI/S :°3ed



¥6 X0d "0°d  dIVd
$101L 66°G2
66°SCT ¥LEBT 9L025220% JYEITIA YIV €568L-0TZ6HANI SI¥d¥d [ DIg STINTD DW  €568L-02Z6
STP88 WN NOLAYID Tdd 9% €6¢
¥6 X0d "0°d  qIvd
SIOL 9% €6C
9% €62 $LE£8C Z1025220% AT1ddNS 8S68L-0ZZ6HANT SI¥Yd [ DIg STINTDO DW  8S68L-02Z6
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYE 6% 29
$6 X0d ‘0°d  QIvVd
$IOL 6%°29
6%°29 $LE8T 9L0TSZZ0% SONILLIA 0¥68L-0TZT6#ANT SI¥Yd [ ©Id STINTIO DN 0%68L-02Z6
STP88 WN NOLAVTID TdE  66°2S
$6 X0od "0°d  QIVd
$I0L 66°2S
66°2S ¥LEBT 9L0ZSZZ0% ONILLIA IOVAWI 8€£68L-0ZZ6HANT SINVd [ ©IF STINTD DW  8E€68L-0TZ6

ST¥88 WN NOLAVYTID TYE  66°0C
¥6 X0d "0°d QdIVd
$I0L 66°0C
66°02 PLEBT 9L0TG220% YHILSAL LINDVID TTI68L-0ZZ6HANI SI¥Vd [ DI SHINTID OW  T168L-0TZ6
ST#88 WN NOLAYTID T 6%°9
¥6 X0g "0°d  dIVd

$I0L 6%°9
6%°9 YLEST 9L0ZSZZO0¥ @IVND HNIAd 8688L-0TT6EHANT SINVd L ©I9 SHINTD DW  8688L-0226
6880 ZTESL XL SYITVA TYg S€°0¢€Tl
68802T X0d 04  dIvd
6880 I1dHEA $IOL SE€°0€T
SE0ET 90%8¢ £T02S220% ASYAT JAANITAD PSHPTBGSEHANT ONI INIWGINOE 3 SYD HANIT $SHPTBSSE
ZZ6¥% €L909 TI ODYDIHD Tvd LT TEE
Zzevel X0 Od  AIVd
$I0L LT TEE
LT TEE Z6€8¢C 9L02S2Z0% SHITIANS 8SS66V0TE6HANT TONI /S1DNao¥d NOSMY'T 8556670T€6
PLLY TOSLS WN HA YINYS Tvd  $6°LTIS
yLLY XO0d "O°d  aIvd
$I0L S6°LTTIS
S6°LTIS 09€82 TOTZTOTOw €Z0Z TI¥dY SHOIA¥HS AENJOLIY SSO¥ NEHAHALS 40 HOIJAAO MY €20Z0€¥
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd  $0 TS9TT
L%S X0d "0°d aIvd
$10L %0 TIS9TT
$0°TS9TT 86€8C £€02SL9T¥ YVYHEA T ¥Od SAY OIAYd OTLTHANI XWII  OTLZT
$L89 £€6909 TI ODYDIHD TYd 897 0%T
$.896 X0d "0°d QI¥d
$IOL 89 09T
89°0%T SYE8T SZOZESOTY QAT LANJIAINI €Z28%T8LO0%-TEHH#ANI DT SWALSAS MAOMIIAN ILANSTHONH €Z8VI8LOY-Td
PHE S8A YAYNVD ‘D9 'YINOIDIA TYd 98°L6TLZ
IETILS FAITO LPT  QIvd
$I0L 98°L6TLZ
98 L6TLZ $998¢ T10TZ88%09 NYId DIDILVILS PE9T-CTOTZHANI  ONI ONILIASNOD TINIDI4 HFHL 1ED  bE9T-€£20T
JUNouy #0d w3l SUTT uotaydTansaq [weN #DOANT

€ :ebeg SHDIOANI ONIANVISINO ) SP:gTiPT  €2/2T/S e@3ed



00°SLZ 96982 0T0ZOTITOY DOVY ¥6L0-YE80-E€Z0ZH0-ZZO0ZOVHANT SHIINAOD ODIXAW MAN  ¥6L0¥%€8
TOSL8 WN Hd YINVS TY9  00°GLZ
IS 0FISITYD ¥%%  QI¥d
$IOL 00°SLT
00°SLZ 96982 0T0Z90T0% ND €6L0-£€80-€20T%0-ZZOTIOVHANT SHILNNOD ODIXHW MAN  €6L0OEES
TOSL8 WN Hd YINVS TYd  00°SLZ
IS OFISITYD $¥y  AIVA
$I0L 00°GLZ
00°SLZ 96982 0TOZ90TO0%Y SH Z6L0-ZE80-€20Z%0-CTOTIOVHANI SHIINNOD ODIXAW MAN  T6L0OCTES
ST$88 WN NOLAVTID TYd  S6°CF
IS NIVA ZTIT  dIvd
SI¥Yd OINY IETNLS NIVW $IO0L S6°2%
S6°Z% L6€8T 9L025220% NYD/ONITINO0D/SYALAYAY 9TETSTHANI SIdYd OINY ¥d¥N  9TETIST
ST¥88 KWN NOLAVID e LY 29
1S NIVW ZTT  dIvd
SIdYd OLNY IAHNLS NIVW  $IO0L L¥° 29
LY 29 L6€8T 9L0ZS220% TIO/JAITIA  TOTTSTHANI SId¥d OIOY ¥d¥N  TOTIST
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd 0T 66TT
IS NIVW ZTT  dIvd
SI¥¥d OLNAY IAFILS NIVW $IOL 0T 66TT
0Z°66TT L6€8T 9.0Z25220% J9d  9660STHANI SIdYd OINY Vd¥N  9660ST
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYg  00°GL
$6 X0og ‘0°'d  QIv¥d
$I0L 00°SL
00°SL ¥LEBT Z102S5220% STHEMOL JOHS 09Z6L-0ZZ6#ANI SI¥Vd [ DIF STINTID DW  09Z6L-0TZ6
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYE  6L4°GT
$6 Xod "0°d  QIv¥d
$IOL 6L°ST
6L°ST VLEBT zZ1025220% $Z XIA SNYHEL T9Z6L-0TT6HANI SINYd L DIF SHINTD DW  T9C6L-0ZZ6
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYE  66°6
¥6 X0 "0°d  QIvd

$I101L 66°6
666 ¥LEBT zZ1025220% A1ddNS ¥SZ6L-0TTEHANT SI¥Yd £ SId SHINTD DN $ST6L-0TZ6
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd  66°6S

¥6 X0d "O0°'d  QIvd
$I0L 66°6S
66°6S ¥L€82 zZ102S220% HSOH ¥IV 6TT6L-0TTEHANT SI¥Yd [ 9149 SHINTD DW  6226L-02T6
ST$88 WN NOLAYID IYE LT %9
¥6 Xod "O0°'d  QIvd
$I0L LZ %9
LZ" %9 VLEBT ZT0ZS220% ANAWD/YALIIA THNA LLT6L-0ZZE6HANT SI¥Vd [ SIg STINTD DN  LLT6L-0ZZ6
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TvE  Sv°88
¥6 X0d "O'd  aIvd
$10L G¥° 88

S¥°88 vL€8C ZT0CZSZZ0% TIO 8968L-0CZ6HANT SIFVd [ DIF SHINTD OW 8968L-0CC6
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID ¥d 66°9C
Junowy #0d ws3T SUTT uotadtansag sweN #DOANT

4 :obegq SHOTOANI ODNIANVISINO SyigZPT  €C/CL/S  eded



€008 €0088 WN SHONAD SVI T7d 00°06%
€000€ X0g "O0°d ‘Y € DSHW aIvd
DAS NOISNHIXH HAILVIZJOO0D NSKWN $I0OL 00°06%

00°06% 88€8C 0TOZHO0TO¥ YIDAYD "d SHSSYID 6LETTHANT AOATTIOD ALNNOD IDAT KN 6LETT
£008 £0088 WN SHONED SVTI TYd  00°00¢€
£000€ X0d "O°d ‘@Y € DSW  QIv¥d
DAS NOISNHZIXHE HAIIVTIHEJ00D NSWN  $I0L 007 00€
00°00¢€ 88€82 0T0ZH0TO¥ S@TAIA "d SHSSYID €OPTTHANT HOFATIOD ALNNOD HDAT KWN €0FTT
zZ008 £€0088 WN SHDNID SY1I TYd ST 8899T
Z000€ XOd ‘¥dS DSW  QIvd
ONIINNODDY IDEL0Ed dHIOSNOLS $IOL S2°8899T
5288991 1L¥82 PTTZTOTO¥ € AIO NOII¥DOTIV €TAA ALISYAAINAN HIYLIS ODIXIW MIN CALOCZXA
T0SL8 WN HA YINYS T¥d  00°SLZ
1S OHILSITYD ¥¥¥ arvda
$I0L 00°GLT
00°GLZ 9698¢C 0TOZTOTOY ADM ST80-9S80-€£202¥%0-ZZ0TITHANT SHILNNOD ODIXEW MAN 5180958
TOSL8 WN Hd YINVS T¥d  00°SLT
LS OFILSITYD ¥¥¥ arvda
$10L 00°SLT
00°SLT 9698¢C 0TOZTIOTOY WS $T80-5580-£20C%0-ZZ0ZDOVHANT SHEIINNOD ODIXIW MAN $180558

TOSL8 WN HA YINVS
LS OCHLSIIVD v¥¥

TYd 00°SLZ
arvd
$I10L 00°SLZT

00°SLT 96982 0T0ZTOTO0%Y MD €T80-%580-£20ZH0~TTOTOYHANI SHIINNOD ODIXAW MAN  €T80%S8
TOSL8 WN Hd YINYS TYd 00°SLZ
1S OIISITYD ¥¥F  QIVd
$I0L 00°SLT
00°SLT 96982 0T0ZZOTOF DD €5S50-9LS0-£20TH0-ZZ0TOVHANT SHIINNOD ODIXAW MHEN  €S509LS
T0SL8 WN Hd YINYS T9d  00°SLZ
IS OEISITYD ¥¥¥  AIVd
$I0L 00°SLT
00°SLT 96982 0T0ZH0TOY D9 2TSO0-¥PS0-£20ZH0-TZOZOVHANT SHIINNOD ODIXAW MAN  2ZZSO0%¥S
T0SL8 WN HA YINYS TYd  00°SLT
IS OIISITYD ¥Py  AIVd
$10L 00°SLZ
00°SLT 96982 0T0ZH0TOF  OH 9890-£ZL0-£Z0T¥0-TZOTOTHANT SHIINNOD ODIXAW MAN  9890€CL
T0SL8 WN I VINVS TYd 00°SLZT
IS OEISITYD ¥¥¥  dIvd
$I10L 00°SLZ
00°SLZ 96982 0T0ZZOTOP L9 S0L0O-9%L0-€T0ZH0-TZOZOVHANT SHIINNCD ODIXAW MAN  90L09¥%L
T0S48 WN dd VINYS TYd 00°SLZ
1S OHLSITYD ¥¥¥  4IVd
$10L 00°SLZ
00°SLT 96982 0T0ZH0TOF Jd LOLO-L¥LO-£Z0ZH0-TTOTOVYHANT SHIINANOD ODIXIW MAN  LOLOL¥L
T0SL8 WN #d VYINVS TYd  00°SLZ
IS OHILSITYD ¥¥¥  dIVd
$I10L 00°SLZ
JuUNoWyY #0d wo3I |uTI uoT13dTIDSSq [weN #DOANI
S :obeg SEDIOANI ONIANY.ISINO Sy:zZZ:¥T €2/ZT/S :83ed



€57L6C
00°90T
60°96¢

09°€8T

00780V

00°%0¢

00° %02

09°58¢C

087259

007 €ST

00°90¢

00°%02

00°0LT

86°6TT

66982
Junouy #0d

9 :abeg

L00C80TOY
L00TSZCoy
L00Z20TO0¥

G20ZESO0TY

ST0ZESO0TY

SZ0ZESOTY

SZOCTPLOY

SZOCZTVLOY

STOCZLSTTIY

S20CS980%

G2026%607%

S20Z67%607%

€202€0TO0%

60022010%

we3I QUTT

SHOIOANI DNIGNVISINO

LIdEA avod
NINaY

ANYA0dd

HNYd0dd

ANYJIOdd

ANVYA0dd

1dEA S.A4TYHEHS Z6092TZ #IDDOVY

TTZYeTCHILODOY
8ZILETZHIODOY

TOYLNOD ISHd E€S9THANI

SYDEHD ¥ASYTI TOOTOLP8¥80EHANT

uoT3dTIOS™Q

0006 XO0d "O°d

NVELYId

081I%9 OW ALID SYSNVA
L9TT08 X0d Od

HANYdOdd HTOVNNIJ

08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNYA
L9TT08 X0d Od

ANVdOdd HTOVNNIA

08T¥%9 OW ALID SVYSNVX
L9TT08 X0"€ 0Od

ANYA0dd dTOVYNNIA

08T%9 OW ALID SVSNWX
LOTTO8 X0d Od

ANVdOdd HTOVNNIA

08T%9 OW ALID SVYSNVX
LI9TTO08 XOd Od

ANYJOdd HTDVYNNIJ

08T%9 OW ALID SVSNVX
L9TT08 XCd Od

EINVJOodd HTOVYNNIJ

08T¥%S OW ALID SVYSNVA
L9TTO08 X0€ Od

INYdOUd HTOUYNNIA

08T%9 OW ALID SVYSNVX
L9TT08 X0€ 0Od

ANVJOdd HTOUYNNIA

08T%9 OW ALID SVYSNVI
L9TT08 X0€ Od

HNVJOUd HTIDUYNNIA

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
TPT X0d "O°d

TOJINOD ISHE4 S.710¥d

£€TIT0 99254 XI SYTIVQ
€TT099 X0d "0O°d

LOdHd HDIJA40

SweN

R ARAAR AN

aivd
$10L 00 €6TT
£20222%

Tvd 09°€8T
arvd

SIOL 09°€8T
15965825

TYd 00°80%
arvd

$10L 00°80%
$69558ZS

¥d 00°90C
arvd

$I0L 00°%0Z
L0SS598CS

g 00°¥%0cC
aIvd

$I0L 00°%0C
989598CS

TYd  09°G8¢C
aivd

$101 09°58¢C
18955825

TYg  08°2S9
arvd

$I101 08°ZS9
SE¥S582S

I¥vd 007 €ST
aIvd

$I0L 00 €ST
yZvss8es

TYd 00°90¢€
arvd

$I0L 00°90¢€
88%558ZS

TYd 00°9%0¢C
arvd

$10L 00 %0T
L8YSS8CS

arvd
$I01L 86 6TT
TO0TOL¥8¥80€

#DANT

€2/2T/s :93ea



$IOL 66°8C

6682 z9€82 $Z0ZE0TOY AETIIN TIAM LLZSOZTIHANI TAYMMIYH SOVYSI "M°d LLZ80TD
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Tvg ST T
L ¥aMvdad  aIvd
$10L ST'T
SZ°T z9€8C €Z0ZEQTOY JFATIN0D FTYW 0S080ZDHANI TIYMMIYH SOVYSI "M°d 050802D
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATHAYIIHA TYd  €¥TTEY
009L€ X0€ "0°d dI¥d
$IOL €% TEP
£V TEY 9€98¢ 600Z%0TO0¥ SHITIANS £VZ6Z9TEHANT NOIIWIOIN0D TIIND £%2629T¢€
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATHAYIIHA T9d S9°82T
009LE X0d "O°d  QIvd
$10L §9°8ZT
59°82T 9€£98¢ 600ZSL9ZF  SYAANILE/MADOLSAAYD £99L8ITEHANT NOTIIWIOJNOD TIIND £99L89T¢€
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHITAAYIIHA TYd  00°SS
009LE X0d "O°d QIv¥d
$10L 00°SS
00°SS 9€98¢ 9%02€0TO0% STISNALN/SAIVIA TZE99LTEHANT NOIIWIOd¥0D TIIND  TZE99LTE
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATAAYIIHA T9d 69762
009L€ X0d "O°d  QIvd
$I10L 69°6¢C
69°62 9£98¢ 600ZLOTO¥ SIAATOL ¥PH6T9TEHANT NOIIWIOd¥OD TIIND  ¥¥P6Z9TE
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHdTAAVIIHA TYd L9° I8
009L€ X0g "0'd dIvd
$ILOL L9 18
L9° 18 9€£982 600ZLOTOY 'TIOY MALSIDHY HSYD 8GLTESTEHANI NOIIWIOJ¥OD TIIND  8SLIE9TE
88TT Z¥6€£L MO NOWAND TYd PELY
8811 X0d "O°d QIv¥d
SIOL PV LY
¥YLY 8%€8¢C SZ0ZESOTH ANOHd QAZd  £Z096TH#IDDOY ID1d €Z02T0S
9ZTS Y0SL8 WN HA Y.INYS TYd  00°069
9Z1SZ X004 "0°d  aIvd
00°S¥E 12L8C 0T0Z90TO0¥ SITIVD Y - OFI OYYI ZO0T HSINOD QVEINE TYSIVIAAY  $I0L 00°069
00°S¥E 12L82 0T0Z90T0¥ NOIMAN D - DHI OVYI 20T HSINOD NOISIAIQ XVl AIMHEJIOEd £20260S
LOTL8 WN ZNOIINOQITY TYd  TI°0%E
M HIS ‘AN NOLIDNI¥d STPZ  dIVd
$I0L TT°0%€
IT°0¥%€E 8v¥8¢C $TOZ¥0TO¥ ONIWIIA O¥DIW ZLLEHANT ‘DONI ‘SDIHAVYDO¥DIW FTGYId0d  ZLLE
0606 ZO0T88 WN SIAOTID T9d  6L° 812
0006 X0d "O°d  QI¥d
$10L 6L°8TZ
6L°8TC £¥¥82C L00ZZOTO¥ 50718 NINAGY TIZPETTHIOOY QVEIVId  2ZH0E€Z0Z
ZV PTIT £Y¥82 SZ0ZS¥80¥ ad NYQHES 699€CTTHIOOY
6L €Y £¥¥8C SZ0Z6%60F NEAAVH/AYISINY €0L9TZZHIODY
00°8TT £¥¥82 SZ0ZESOTH QdTd €¥LS8TTZHIODOY
LT LTT £¥¥8C SZ0ZESOTH adTd 800%ZZE#IDOVY 0606 ZO0T88 WN SIAOTID TYd 00 €6TT
Junowy #0d w3 SUTT GOHUQHHUW@Q [wWweN #U\(ZH

SHOIOANI ODNIANV.LS.LINO Svize vl  €T/TT/S  fo3ed



9€¥8 60TT6 VD YNIAYSYJ Tvd ST 89L
9¢¥%8 X0d Od arvd
$I0L ST 89L

ST"89L £Z¥82 LOETLLYZY ONINOLINOW SdD S¥%0ZOTHANI SHDOTIANES WHANHAAO TANIINAS  S%0Z0C
80548 WN HJ VINVS TYE  00° €96
8T T-g# 'HANVED VISIA HAV L  dIVd
$I0L 00°€96
00" €96 £0L82 TOTZTOTO0Y  AANLS ANYIVS ALVAdN €Z-TOTHANI QEIVIOIMOONI ‘dD¥N0SEI S €Z-T0T
TOT6L XI OTITIVNY e 06" €¥2T
INV¥D “S 90z  dIvd
$10L 06 €v2ZT
06°€%2Z 0€£582 €20ZE0TO% MOANIM JIVdEN ZTELILZTIHANI arl ‘ OTITVUYWY A0 SSYID TYAOY ZELILZT
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd 00°SS
AUMAVO¥d "M STE  QIvd
$10L 00°SS
00°SS 86982 TT0Z80TO% TON MIVAET JIHD LLB8TZHANI AIVIEE dTHD JENNNIAVON  LLST
992ZSL X1 SYTIIVd T9d 08°2¥%¢€
LL799T 15€8¢C €T0Z80T0¥% HSYET AJTYHHS TTETTLIE06HANT Z¥£099 X049 ‘O°d  dIVd
88792 15€8¢ €T0ZLOTOY  HSVAT ¥HINSYAAL TTETTLTE06H#ANT $10L 08°Z%€
ST 6%T 15€8%2 €10ZZ0TO¥% ASVIT NIWAY TTETTLTEO06H#ANI ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY  TTIEITLTIEO06
99ZSL X1 SYITYQ TYd €0°6LT
Z¥€099 X0€ ‘O°d  dIVd
$LOL €0°6LT
£0°6LT IS€82C €T0Z¥0TO¥ ISVET MIATD OTH0L6LEHANT ONI ‘¥Sn HODI¥  OTI¥0L6LE
99254 XL SYTTVA Tvd  $0°E€%T
Z¥£099 X04d "0°d  dIVd
1Z°S0T TS€8¢C 60026L66%  INNOD NOSSHSSY €S9TZTLTIE06HANT 410L ¥$0°€%C
£€8°LET T5€8¢ €T0Z6L66F FSYHET ¥OSSHSSY £S9ZTLTEO6HANI ONI ‘¥SQ HODI¥  €G9CTLTEO06
99ZSL X1 SVITVd Tvd  TE€° 12T
6L°€EL T5€82 600ZSL9Z% IMd 000Z0ZL90SHANI Z¥€099 X049 "O°d  dIVd
95° €2 15€82 600ZLOTOY INNOD VTINSYIAL 000T0TLIOSHANT $10L TE'I2T
96° €2 15€82C 600Z80T0% INNOD AATIIHS 000Z0TLIOSHANI ONI ‘¥Sn HODI¥  000Z0ZL90S
992SL XI SYTTVA TYd  P¥°98
ZF€099 X0d "O°d  dIVd
$101L ¥¥ 98
%98 15€82C 600Z%0T0¥% INNOD MHATD ¥88TO0TZLIOSHANT DNI ‘¥Sn HODIY  ¥88T0ZL90S
0%LL8 WN NOLV TYd  L6°9¢€
‘1S dNODES HINOS ¥ZTIT  dIvd
$10L L6 9€
L6°9€E 56982 9L0ZTI¥LOY SEAOTD/SHIVALIVE €¥S8SEHANT TIYMMIVH A0V SQ0DHd  £€%58G¢€
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID e 967 €T
IIFILS ISJYTI4 °S 00€  dIvd
$101L 96°¢€C
96° €2 S9¥%8¢ 9L0ZESOTY  XTddNS ONINITAL $STT686LOPHANT IENUYIN HONVY  ¥S21686L0¥
ST$88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 66°8%T
0 ¥aMvdd  dIvd
Junouwy #0d we3I SuTT uoT3drIdsaqg SWeN  #DANI
8 :abeq SEDIOANI SNIANYISINO Sy:zz:ipT  €2/2T/S :°3=d



00° 6L S6€8C Z10Z25220% HOLIMS TOILNOD T-£6LBESHANI SYAHIO¥E MOL  T-€6L8ES
TOT9L XI HIMOM 1304 T9d  05°Z8%
ITL X049 "O0°d  dIvd
$I0L 05°2Z8%
06°28% A 44:34 9L025220% SHANIL ASYTIAD 6T68STHANT JJ0D AJANIAES SYXAL  6T168S¢T
ST$88 WN NOLAVID TYd 5878
88 X0d  QIvd

$I0L S8°8
8" 8 96£8¢ 9L02SZZ0¥ A1ddNS POV ETHANI ‘0D ONIQVEL AINEDYMS  POPET
ST¥88 WN NOLAYVID Tvd TS°ST

88 X0d aIvd

Ts°ST 96¢€8¢ 9L02S2C0¥ HdId O0VETHANI 0D DNIQVAL ALYEDVYMS 00%€T
L5768 S20TS9807% HSNOH HJIA SYWOHL
¥6 70T S20C67607% TTHEM HITd NHTAVH QYLSTIRWY
€6°60C 85€£8C §202S¥807% TTEM TOOHDS
T9°8L 85€8C SC0ZE0TOP NOILIVISdNS A4ATHYHHS
TL™0S 85€8C S2026%60% TTEM HJI4 AYLSINY
80°C0T 85€8C S20CES0TY NOILVLS NIVK
YT 6L 85¢€8C SZ0ZESOTY HSNCH I¥dEdT1ID L 40 S
98°9T¢C 85€8C S2026%607% IdH3d 3FYId dOHS DY
$0°LS 85€8C ST0ZSY80% HSNOH ANWHZAOd ¥ 40 N
€27 1¢c 85¢8¢ ST0CSY80% HSNOH ddId NYJds
Sy TL 8S€8CT STOZESOTY NOIIVLS ¥DINHES
vL7L8 85¢8¢C ' GCO0ZLSTITY J4d FETIIANIED ST¥88 WN NOLAVYID TYd PC ¥89T
917 8L 85¢8¢C SZ0CeS0Ty NOILIVYLS NOLNHA 69¢ X0g aIvd
¥6°LS 85¢8¢C SCOCTPLOY SWH ENITNGVD SIOL %€ ¥89T
76" 8LT 85€8T STOTTIYLOY HSH #¥Id4 NITQA4AYD OITILOUTHE NYHLSHMHILOOS £€20Cy
ST¥88 WN NOLAVYTID Y T6 VLT

IS NTIOONIT T aIivd

26" PLT £€vE8C TIO0Z80TOV HONVHD TIO 9S9SHANI HOIAYHS ANV HIIL W-XIS 969§

ST?88 KWN NOLAYID Vvd 067 L6Y
IS NTIODNIT T arvda

067 L6V £ve8e £%025220% SHIIL C6SSHANI HOIA¥YHS ANV HYIL W-XIS 26599

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID vd 167 vEeT
LS NTIODNIT T aivd

T6 " %ET £v€8T TT0Z80TOY FONVHD TIO OFVLSHANT HOIAYES ANV HIIL W-XIS 0%LS

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID Y C6° VL
LS NTOONIT T aivd

6 VL £v£8¢ TTOZ80TO¥ HONVHD TIO T89SHANT HOIAYHS ANV HIIL W-XIS T89S

8T¥88 WN SHNIOW SHQ Tvd 75768
S8 X0d "0°4 aIvd

¥S 68 0zZL8Z 0T0ZZ%LOY ONINIVIL 06TS/0€ETS INTINVISHT HANYYD YVIIHIS
Junowy #0d we3I |uTT uotadTansaq aureN #DOANT

6 :obeg SHOIOANI ONIANVISILNO Sy ZZ:¥T €T/TT/S 93eQ



4N

€L

6T"

61"

(4
47
0Z-

00~

8¢

00°

4

L8"
0%-
€0°
A
9L”
v6 "

Z8% LTLBZ
fan4 TZ98C
LL 62%8¢C
LL 6Z%8C
0Z¢cT z5€8¢
0Z¢tET 25€82C
LYZT AR :14
09 £9¥8¢C
0TE £€9%8¢C
8¢ [ARR:T4
POPTT £€9€8¢C
99¢ £S€BT
8% £9¢8¢
268 £9¢€8C
Z8 £9€8¢
82T £9€8¢
£8 £5¢8¢C
00s c198¢
Junowy #0d4
0T :obeg

9L0T6T60Y

800CS0TOY

9%02€0T0¥

9%0CTE0TOY

€T0TLOTOY
€T0Z90T0Y
€T0ZZ0TOY

9L0T6V607

9L0OTLSTIY

9¢0¢80TOY

ZTITZTIB800S

SZ0CEOTOY
SZ0CE0T0¥
S20ZE0TO0Y
S20TZ€0T0¥
G20CE6S09
GZ0ZSCZ0¥%

TOTZ88%09

wa31T SuT

SYATINOD/ENIT IDHS TS88TZTHANI

ADIAYES ONF  6LS¥900S8THANI

ONINYOMLEN 90:S0:990T80THANI
ONIMNIOMLEN 90:S0:990T80THANT
ONIMIOMLEN 90:S0:990T80THANT

€20¢ TI¥dY WWOD INIOL

ONITTIING NIWAY

AALYM dIdd dT10

HOVIAYD /JAMES /JAIYM HSNOHIMNOD
HOVEIYD /IHAMAS XANNY

HOVGAYD /HEAMHAS /IHIYM AITAHHS
HOVEIYD /JHIVM IdEA aQYod

€Z¥0 NOILWVDOTIVY XTIW dI1D JOINHAS

uotadTIosaa

SHOIOANI ONIANVYLSILNO

ATddNs daILINg

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
98% X0d "0O°d

JHAVIT ALNQOD NOINN

£L88TO0 YW NOLDNIWTIIM
009 XOd Od4

ISITIAINO

L88TO YW NOILONIWIIM
009 XO0d Od

LSYTATINA

TLY0 T€088 WN DNIWAA

TLY JIMYEA "O°4d
DIAVI™L

L8064 XL HENITXHEL
S¢C X0d "0O°d

OTT ONITDADHA HLVIS-I¥L

L806L XI ANITXHL
S€Z X0d "0O°d

OTT ONITDADHEY HAIVLIS-I¥L

0TESL XL SYITYA

L¥Y060C X0d 04

‘DNI ‘SNOILNTIOS YIVA
HATIYNGHLTIVY 2 ASTY NOINNSNVAL

ST%88 KWN NOLAYID
LONLSHHD T

NOLAYID A0 NMOL

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID
LONLSHHD T

NOLAYTID A0 NMOL

ST?88 WN NOLAYID
LONLSHHD T

NOLAVTID A0 NMOL

0ZT6L XL OTII¥VRWY
00L0€ XOd Od

sweN

SP:CC T

TS88TCT

Ve €L°CIV

aIrvd
$10L €L°ZT¥
6€TVY

T¥d 6T LL
arvd

SIOL 6T LL
6L5%900582
™vd 6T LL
aIvd

$I0L 6T LL
LLT890058C

vd  $0°888¢

$101L %0 888¢
0:507990T80T

Ivd 00709
aIvd
SIOL 00709
€9TL

arvd

SI0L 8T 0TE
£E€SL

TYd 00782
arvd

$IOL 00°82
I-%0€202

arvd
$I10L Z¥ POPTIT
SIAE£Z0ZTIIYAY

Tvd T¥°20ST
arvd

$I10L 1% 20ST
TIdYEZ0T

T¥d 00°00S

arvd

$10L 00°00S
£2021Id8dY

Y9 00°6L

arvda

$1I0L 00°6L
#DANT

€Z/2T/S :9¥3ed



LL"LSTSET * ¥ +DNIDIOANT TYIOLxxx

0T€88 WN OTIODOWYIY Y9 0% L8T
HAY NOLONTIHSYM OTIT aIivd
$I0L 0% L8T

0% L8T 865982 T0TZSZZ0y ONIISHL TOHODTY/ON¥A $TZ-ETHANI ~dWOD TOHODTY X 9N¥d SANVS HLIHM y1iC-t¢

¥1°80T 6LEBT TIO0ZEOTOV HONUNIINIVIW S8L0E688HANT

£€6°06VC 6LEBT TTO0ZBOTO? JATIHHS S8LOE68BHANT

9L 6TCTIT 6L€8T ¥¥025220% IdEd a¥Od GS8LOE68BHANT

L9 8L 6L€82 TT0Z6L66T JOSSHESSY S8LOEG88HANI

6L 697 6L€8C OTO0ZOTTIOV WH S8LOE68BHANT

0€°09¢ 6L€82 9L0TESOTY AT S8LOE6BBHANI

T6°26 6LE8BC 0T0CT?LOY a4 NITNYD S8LOE688HANI

S8°00T 6L€E8T 9L0CTOC1Y SWH NITNYD S8LO0E688HANI €6C9 L6T09 TI WYAILS TOIYD T¥d LT SPIST
£€2°88T 6L€8T 9LOCLSTT? ad HTIIANTID S8LOE68BHANT €629 X04d 04 arvd

I8 L6 6L€82 9L0TS¥80V ad NYJdS S8LOE688HANI $I0L LI SHIST
8L LE 6L€8T OTOZ?0TO¥ MIETD S8LOE68BHANT JNVE XAaM G8L0€E688

9TTIZ ¥87SL XI SYTITYA TYE  0Z°LTZ
9TIZ¥8 X0d Od  QIvd
$I0L 0T LIC
0z LTZ ZLEBT Z1025220% INIWATHE 86LLOTO90SA#ANT IVD NZNIYM 86LL0T090Sd
9TTZ $8TSL XL SYITYA TYE %0 SI8
91IZ¥8 XO0d Od  aIvd
$IOL $0°SI8
$0°ST8 TLEBT ZT02S220% SINEWITH/IFITId $6SLOT090SIHANT IND NINIYM $65L0T090Sd
0006 T6Z08 0D UIANIA TYd -T6 0LT
0006I6 X0d "O°d  dIvVd
$IOL -T16°0LZ
-16°0LZ €LEBT 9.0ZS220% LIQHID TIID LIN STLSSTONEOdHANT T0D INAWAINOE AANDYM SZLSSTOYEOd
0006 T6208 0D VAANIQ T9d  TLLTIT
0006T6 X0d "O°d  QIVd
$I0L TL LTTIZ
TLLETIT £LEBT 9L0ZSZZ0% YTV dN MOVE 0LLB8LSOMEOSHANT ‘0D INAWIINDE WANDYM 0LL8LBOMEDS
0006 T6Z08 0D WAANIA TYd  €2°029%
000616 XO0€ "O°d  dI¥d
$10L €2°0Z9%
£2°029% £L€8T 9L0Z5220% AIVATT DY 89L8LBOMEOSHANT ‘0D INAWAINDE WANDYM 89L8L80OMEDS
8T¥88 WN SANIOW SHA TYd  00°000T
LZT X0 "0°d QI¥d
$10L 00°000T
00°000T £1982 T0TZ88%09 NOILYDOTIV ATHLNOW JAINAD JOINHS SANIOW SEd 40 HOYTIIIA  €£20ZH0S
0VLL8 WN NOLVI TYd TS 6E60€
ANY QIOATITH ISYH $¥y  AIVd
GL°2280¢€ LO¥82 LOEZLLYZY £€20T TI¥AY SYANOSIUE A0 ONISNOH $I10L TS 6£60€
LL 91T L0¥82 8T0ZLLYZY ADVINYHA /TYDIAHN SHANOSTI¥ JAINAD NOIINALIA OAYNOTTYW TIDIA £Z02IIT¥dY
ZZ06L XL IMYHTYA 99 2S°28%
HINOS L8 AMH  QIv¥d
618 XO0d "0°d $I0L TS Z8%

JUnowy #0d w3 SUTIT uot3draosaq . sweN #DANT

TT :abeg SEHDIOANI ONIANVY.LSIAO S$:ZT T €2/CT/S :@3ed



